Fowlerville Community Schools
Board of Education
Regular Meeting

Agenda
June 6, 2023

District Mission Statement-Fowlerville Community Schools are committed to providing a quality
educational experience for all students in a safe, orderly, healthy, and nurturing environment.

D.m.

Fowlerville High School, media center 7:00

The district’s guiding principles are educational excellence, effective leadership, personal integrity, mutual
respect and continuous improvement through staff, student, and community involvement.

L Call to Order
II. Pledge of Allegiance

III.  Consent Agenda
A. Roll Call
B. Approval of Minutes from May 16, 2023
C. Approval of May Payables

IVv. Call to the Public

V. Reports/Recognition
A. Board Committee Reports
B. Board Comments
C. Assistant Superintendent’s Report
D. Superintendent’s Report

VI.  New Business/Presentation
Presentation - K-5 Bookworms, Mr. Tim Dowker, Assistant Superintendent
Presentation - Public Hearing for Proposed 2023-2024 Fiscal Year Budgets, Ms. Lauri
Daubenmeyer, Finance Director
Recommendation to Approve 2023-2024 General Fund Budget
Recommendation to Approve 2023-2024 Food Service Budget
Recommendation to Approve 2023-2024 Community Services Budget
Recommendation to Approve 2023-2024 Special Revenue Fund Budget
Recommendation to Approve L-4029 Tax Certifications
Presentation - Annual Verified Incidents of Bullying Update, Mr. Tim Dowker
Recommendation to Approve Copier Purchase Proposal
Recommendation to Adopt Bookworms Curriculum for Grades K-5
Recommendation to Approve HPS Membership for 2023-2024
Recommendation to Approve Remaining with Great Lakes Consortium

. Recommendation to Adopt MHSAA Membership Resolution for 2023-2024
Recommendation to Hire Instructional Staff

VII. Information
A. Next Board Meeting, June 20, 2023, 7:00 p.m. in the FHS media center

VIII. Adjournment

CALL TO THE PUBLIC GUIDELINES:
*  Any audience member may address the Board about topics on the agenda or not on the agenda,
Each person shall be allowed to speak for a maximum of 3 minutes.
Individuals addressing the Board should take inte consideration the rules of common courtesy.
Comments cannot be used to make personal attacks against Board members, District employees, or students.
Call to the Public is not a question and answer period.
Board members may ask questions of the speaker, but are not obligated to answer questions or make stateme
response to issues raised by the public.
o  The Board President may refer questions/issues to the Superintendent for investigation, study, or recommendation. He may ask the
Superintendent to address questions directly during the Superintendent’s report.

ZEEREmZoEHOUO Wy

® & & o o




VL

Board Reports/Recognition

A.

B.
C.

D.

Board Committee Reports
1. 5/23/2023 Curriculum Committee Report — Mr. Hinton

2. 6/01/2023 Finance Committee Report — Mr. Belcher

Board Comments — Board members may comment on district activities.
Assistant Superintendent’s Report — Mr. Tim Dowker

Superintendent’s Report — Mr. Matt Stuard

New Business/Presentation

A.

B.

Presentation — K-5 Bookworms, Mr. Tim Dowker, Assistant Superintendent

Public Hearing for the 2023-2024 Fiscal Year — The Base Foundation Grant is
expected to increase by $458 per student for the 2023-2024 school year to $9,608 per
student. The district is anticipating a September 2023 fall count of 2,546 (loss of 30)
students. The operational deficit for the 2023-2024 budget is $296,619. The
Consolidated Grant (federal) and At-Risk (state) funds are expected to have carryover.

The 2023-2024 General Fund revenue is projected at $35,899,668 and the 2023-2024
expenditures are projected at $36,196,287. The District’s projected ending fund
balance is $2,851,677.

The Food Service budget is projected to have a $201,669 operational deficit for the
year and an ending fund balance of $551,463. The Food Service fund receives
transfers to offset the UAAL charges distributed via payroll.

The Community Services Budget, which supports Little Glad Center, the Alverson
Center for Performing Arts and Recreation, is projected to be balanced and have an
ending fund balance of $396,399. This includes a General Fund transfer of $50,000
which supports the Alverson Center for Performing Arts. All programs in this fund
receive transfers to offset the UAAL charges distributed via payroll.

The Special Revenue fund is projected to be balanced and have an ending fund balance
of $575,745.

Recommendation to Approve 2023-2024 General Fund Budget

Recommendation: Administration, with unanimous support from the Finance
Committee, recommends adoption of the General Fund Budget for 2023-2024 with
revenue of $35,899,668 and expenditures of $36,196,287 be approved as presented.
Roll Call Vote Needed. [Appendix A]

Recommendation to Approve 2023-2024 Food Service Budget

Recommendation: Administration, with the unanimous support of the Finance
Committee, recommends adoption of the Food Service Budget for 2023-2024 with
revenue of $1,562,103 and expenditures of $1,763,772 be approved as presented. Roll
Call Vote Needed. [Appendix B]

Recommendation to Approve 2023-2024 Community Services Budget

Recommendation: ~Administration, with unanimous support from the Finance
Committee, recommends adoption of the Community Services Budget for 2023-2024
with revenue of $1,409,432 and expenditures of $1,409,432 be approved as presented.
Roll Call Vote Needed. [Appendix C]

T:\Superintendent\BOARD PACKETS\2022-2023\2023-06-06 Board Notes.docx



F. Recommendation to Approve 2023-2024 Special Revenue Fund Budget

Recommendation: Administration, with unanimous support from the Finance
Committee, recommends adoption for the Special Revenue Fund Budget for 2023-
2024 with revenue of $400,000 and expenditures of $400,000 be approved as
presented. Roll Call Vote Needed. [Appendix D]

G. Recommendation to Approve [.-4029 Tax Certifications — [-4029s have been
prepared to request each taxing unit to levy 18.0000 operating mills (including use of
a portion of the extra voted mills to offset a Headlee rollback) and to levy 9.55 debt
service mills.
Recommendation: Administration, with unanimous support from the Finance
Committee, recommends the 2023 L-4029 Tax Certifications be approved. Roll Call
Vote Needed. [Appendix E].

H. Presentation — Annual Verified Incidents of Bullying Update, Mr. Tim Dowker

L Recommendation to Approve Copier Purchase Proposal
Recommendation: Administration, with unanimous support from the Finance

Committee, recommends entering into a lease agreement the LESA (pending LESA
Board approval) as presented. [Appendix F]

J. Recommendation for the Adoption of the Bookworms Literacy Program for Grades
K-5
Recommendation: = Administration, with unanimous support from the Board
Curriculum Committee, recommends adoption of the Bookworms Literacy Program

for grades K-5. Roll Call Vote Needed.

K. Recommendation to Approve HPS Membership for the 2023-2024 School Year —
Administration is recommending that the Hospital Purchasing Supply (HPS) contract

be renewed for 2023-2024. HPS is a group purchasing organization representing over
2,700 organizations. Fowlerville Community Schools has been a member since 1995.
Participation with HPS results in significant financial savings to the District.
Recommendation:  Administration, with support of the Finance Committee,
recommends renewal of the contract between Hospital Purchasing Supply and
Fowlerville Community Schools for the 2023-2024 school year. Roll Call Vote
Needed. [Appendix G]

L. Recommendation to Approve Remaining with Great Lakes Consortium — Ms. Amy
Verhelle-Smith, Food & Nutrition Director, is requesting that we renew our

membership with Great Lakes Consortium for the delivery of the District’s USDA
Foods for the 2023-2024 school year. This would include non-processed foods as well
as Department of Defense fresh fruits and vegetables. There is no expense to the
district to be a member of this consortium and we have been a member since the 2008-
2009 school year. All billing for these products is handled by Gordon Food Service,
who we work closely with on other food purchases.

Recommendation: = Administration, with support of the Finance Committee,
recommends approval to remain with the Great Lakes Consortium for the delivery of
the District’s USDA Foods for the 2023-2024 school year. Roll Call Vote Needed.

M. Recommendation to Adopt Michigan High School Athletic Association (MHSAA)

Annual Membership Resolution — The MHSAA is a voluntary organization that
supports educational athletics in schools. Being a member of this organization

T:\Superintendent\BOARD PACKETS\2022-2023\2023-06-06 Board Notes.docx



VIL
VIIL

provides many resources and access to information for our athletes, coaches and
athletic director as well as provides schools with an opportunity to participate in State
tournaments. Fowlerville Community Schools has been a part of this organization for
many years and wishes to continue.

Recommendation: Administration recommends approval of the Michigan High
School Athletic Association Membership Resolution for 2023-2024 as presented. Roll
Call Vote Needed. [Appendix H]

Recommendation to Hire Instructional Staff Members [5 motions follow.]
Recommendation: Administration recommends hiring Scott Balleli to teach Social
Studies at Fowlerville High School for the 2023-2024 school year. Mr. Balleli will be 1.0
FTE and will be placed on Step 6 of the MA salary scale in the 2023-2024 teacher contract.
Hiring is contingent on a satisfactory criminal record check, misconduct form, finger
prints, verification of teaching certification and “Highly Qualified” status, and original
college transcripts being submitted to the District. [Appendix I]

Recommendation: Administration recommends hiring Connor Collins to teach Special
Education at the Fowlerville High School for the 2023-2024 school year. Mr. Collins will
be 1.0 FTE and will be placed on Step 1 of the BA salary scale in the 2023-2024 teacher
contract. Hiring is contingent on a satisfactory criminal record check, misconduct form,
finger prints, verification of teaching certification and “Highly Qualified” status, and
original college transcripts being submitted to the District. [Appendix J]

Recommendation: Administration recommends hiring Evan Martin to teach 7% grade
Social Studies at the Junior High School at the start of the 2023-2024 school year. Mr.
Martin will be 1.0 FTE and will be placed on Step 6 of the BA salary scale in the 2023-
2024 teacher contract. Hiring is contingent on a satisfactory criminal record check,
misconduct form, finger prints, verification of teaching certification and “Highly
Qualified” status, and original college transcripts being submitted to the District.
[Appendix K]

Recommendation: Administration recommends hiring Amelia Mills to teach Music
Education at the Junior High School for the remainder of the 2022-2023 school year and
continuing into the 2023-2024 school year. Ms. Mills will be 1.0 FTE and will be placed
on Step 1 of the BA salary scale in the 2023-2024 teacher contract. Hiring is contingent
on a satisfactory criminal record check, misconduct form, finger prints, verification of
teaching certification and “Highly Qualified” status, and original college transcripts being
submitted to the District. [Appendix L]

Recommendation: Administration recommends hiring London Whitehead to teach
Special Education at Junior High School for the remainder of the 2022-2023 school year
and continuing into the 2023-2024 school year. Ms. Whitehead will be 1.0 FTE and will
be placed on Step 1 of the BA salary scale in the 2023-2024 teacher contract. Hiring is
contingent on a satisfactory criminal record check, misconduct form, finger prints,
verification of teaching certification and “Highly Qualified” status, and original college
transcripts being submitted to the District. [Appendix M]

Information — See Agenda

Adjournment

T:\Superintendent\BOARD PACKET$\2022-2023\2023-06-06 Board Notes.docx



FOWLERVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
Board of Education Minutes

Regular Meeting
May 16, 2023

The meeting was called to order by School Board President, Mrs. Amy Sova at 7: 00 p.m., in the High School
media center.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Members Present: Mr. John Belcher, Mr. Justin Braska, Mrs. Susan Charron, Mrs. Danielle DeVries, Mrs.
Diana Dombrowski and Mrs. Amy Sova
Members Absent: Mr. Robert Hinton

Motion by Mr. Belcher, supported by Mrs. DeVries, to approve the consent agenda including Board minutes
from May 2, 2023 and April payables. President Sova asked if any Board member would like to consider
any topic separately; Mr. Belcher asked that Items J-M be combined into one motion. The motion was
adopted unanimously.

During Call to the Public community members addressed the Board.
Recognition of Mr. Mike Brown, past School Board President, took place.
Miss Kalia Dorgelo, Student Representative on the Board, reported on K-12 student activities.

A Board Committee Report was given for the 5/9 Bond Projects Committee, the 5/10 Recreation meeting
and the 5/11 Finance Committee meeting.

Board Comments included comments on Staff Appreciation.
Assistant Superintendent, Mr. Tim Dowker, updated the Board on Literacy Leader adoption efforts.

Mr. Matthew Stuard, Superintendent, congratulated Kalia Dorgelo on her early graduation and on her last
meeting as Student Representative on the Board, he also reported that he met with the Village of Fowlerville
Manager Ms. Kathy Rajala-Gutzki and reported that Mr. Dave Pruneau started his Consultant role this week
in the district. Superintendent Stuard stated that Curriculum, Finance and Technology committee meetings
would be set up soon, Staff Appreciation was well received; he also gave a bond projects update.

Superintendent Stuard gave an overview of the LESA Election process.

Motion by Mr. Belcher, supported by Mrs. Dombrowski, recommending the Resolution designating District
LESA Election Representative Mrs. Susan Charron and Alternate Mrs. Diana Dombrowski and candidates
Ms. LuAnn Loy and Mr. Donald Cortez be adopted as presented. The election will take place Monday, June
5, 2023 at the LESA Education Center at 6:00 p.m. [Appendix A]

Ayes: Mr. Belcher, Mr. Braska, Mrs. Charron, Mrs. DeVries, Mrs. Dombrowski and Mrs. Sova

Nays: None

The motion carried.

T:\Superintendent\BOARD PACKETS\2022-2023\2023-05-16 Board Minutes.docx 1



Motion by Mr. Belcher, supported by Mrs. Dombrowski, recommending adopting the Final General Fund
Appropriation Budget for 2022-2023 with revenues totaling $34,967,718 and expenditures totaling
$35,341,887. As of June 30, 2023, the projected fund balance is $3,148,296, as presented. [Appendix B]
Ayes: Mr. Belcher, Mr. Braska, Mrs. Charron, Mrs. DeVries, Mrs. Dombrowski and Mrs. Sova

Nays: None

The motion carried.

Motion by Mr. Belcher, supported by Mrs. Charron, recommending adoption of the Final Community
Services Fund for 2022-2023 with revenues totaling $1,376,524 and expenditures totaling $1,376,524. As of
June 30, 2023, projected fund balance is $396,399, as presented [Appendix C].

Ayes: Mr. Belcher, Mr. Braska, Mrs. Charron, Mrs. DeVries, Mrs. Dombrowski and Mrs. Sova

Nays: None

The motion carried.

Motion by Mr. Belcher, supported by Mrs. DeVries, recommending Superintendent Mr. Matt Stuard be able
to authorize the approval of Change Request #06 to include an additional $60,045. for Building Pad Undercut
as part of the 2021 Bond Issue for the K-2 building project. [Appendix D]

Ayes: Mr. Belcher, Mr. Braska, Mrs. Charron, Mrs. DeVries, Mrs. Dombrowski and Mrs. Sova

Nays: None

The motion carried.

Motion by Mr. Belcher, supported by Mr. Braska, recommending approval of the contract with Amcomm
Telecommunications Inc. in the amount of $37,751.80 for rerouting fiber optic cable as part of the 2021 Bond
Issue. [Appendix E]

Ayes: Mr. Belcher, Mr. Braska, Mrs. Charron, Mrs. DeVries, Mrs. Dombrowski and Mrs. Sova

Nays: None

The motion carried.

Motion by Mr. Belcher, supported by Mrs. DeVries, recommending the approval of the contract with HPS
Food Service Equipment Specialists in the amount of $281,153.61 for the purchase of new Food & Nutrition
equipment at Kreeger Elementary, the Junior High School, and the High School. [Appendix F]

Ayes: Mr. Belcher, Mr. Braska, Mrs. Charron, Mrs. DeVries, Mrs. Dombrowski and Mrs. Sova

Nays: None

The motion carried.

Motion by Mr. Belcher, supported by Mr. Braska, recommending accepting the resignation of Kreeger
Elementary Special Education teacher Ms. Sue Harper, effective June 30, 2023. [Appendix G] The motion
was adopted unanimously.

Motion by Mr. Belcher, supported by Mr. Braska, recommending accepting the resignation of Assistant
Superintendent/Curriculum Director, Mr. Tim Dowker, effective August 21, 2023. [Appendix H]

Ayes: Mr. Belcher, Mr. Braska, Mrs. Charron, Mrs. DeVries, Mrs. Dombrowski and Mrs. Sova

Nays: None

The motion carried.

Motion by Mr. Belcher, supported by Mrs. Dombrowski, recommending the following administrative
contracts be extended one year.

Bobbiesue Adams, KES Intervention Specialist/Assistant Principal 2025

Dana Coon, SES Intervention Specialist/Assistant Principal 2025
Lauri Daubenmeyer, Financial Director 2025
Jeffrey Finney, FJHS Assistant Principal 2025

T:\Superintendent\ BOARD PACKET $\2022-2023\2023-05-16 Board Minutes.docx 2



Kathy Gibson, SES Principal 2025

Jacob Hess, FHS Dean of Students 2025
Myriah Lillie, FJHS Principal 2025
Jason Miller, KES Principal 2025
Brian Osborn, FHS Athletic Director 2025
Amy Pashak, FHS Principal 2025
Nick Zajas, FHS Assistant Principal 2025
Ayes: Mr. Belcher, Mr. Braska, Mrs. Charron, Mrs. DeVries, Mrs. Dombrowski and Mrs. Sova

Nays: None
The motion carried.

Motion by Mr. Belcher, supported by Mrs. Dombrowski, recommending Agenda Items VI, J-M be combined
into one motion.

Ayes: Mr. Belcher, Mr. Braska, Mrs. Charron, Mrs. DeVries, Mrs. Dombrowski and Mrs. Sova

Nays: None

The motion carried.

J. Recommendation to Approve Teacher Second Year Probationary Status for the 2023-2024 school year be
granted to: Kendall Boss, Nicholas Campbell, Shannon Edwards, Kelly Farren, Heather Hartke, Danielle
Hood, Benjamin Kitchen, Anthony Krygier, Betsy Kulas, Amber Lance, Marissa Leonard, Matthew Pashak
and William Ulrich.

K. Recommendation to Approve Teacher Third Year Probationary Status for the 2023-2024 school year be
granted to: Amanda Atkinson, Emelia Frederick, Andrea Goosens, Greta Kearns-Boyd, Riley McGuire and
Allyson McNeal.

L. Recommendation to Approve Teacher Fourth Year Probationary Status for the 2023-2024 school year be
granted to: Brooke Esch, Shelby Wallace and Kara Walter.

M. Recommendation to Approve Teacher Fifth Year Probationary Status for the 2023-2024 school year be
granted to Elizabeth Bieszk, Kristyn Dinkel, Alyssa Phillips, Caitlyn Schlittler and Shelby Wallace.

Motion by Mr. Belcher, supported by Mrs. Dombrowski, recommending teacher tenure status for the 2023-
2024 school year be granted to: Michelle Blythe, Jacquelyn Dehring, Bianca Grass, Andrea Mercer, Richard
O’Connell and Karissa Olson. [Appendix J-M]

Ayes: Mr. Belcher, Mr. Braska, Mrs. Charron, Mrs. DeVries, Mrs. Dombrowski and Mrs. Sova

Nays: None

The motion carried.

Motion by Mr. Belcher, supported by Mrs. DeVries, recommending Closed Session for the Purpose of
Negotiations.

Ayes: Mr. Belcher, Mr. Braska, Mrs. Charron, Mrs. DeVries, Mrs. Dombrowski and Mrs. Sova

Nays: None

The motion carried.

Motion by Mr. Belcher, supported by Mrs. DeVries, recommending to reconvene Open Session.
Ayes: Mr. Belcher, Mr. Braska, Mrs. Charron, Mrs. DeVries, Mrs. Dombrowski and Mrs. Sova
Nays: None

The motion carried.

Motion by Mr. Belcher, supported by Mr. Braska, recommending approval of the Closed Session Minutes.
Ayes: Mr. Belcher, Mr. Braska, Mrs. Charron, Mrs. DeVries, Mrs. Dombrowski and Mrs. Sova

T:\Superintendent\BOARD PACKETS\2022-2023\2023-05-16 Board Minutes.docx 3



Nays: None
The motion carried.

Motion by Mr. Belcher, supported by Mrs. DeVries, recommending approval of the Fowlerville Educational
Support Personnel Association, MEA-NEA [Transportation Bargaining Unit] Letter of Agreement as
presented.

Ayes: Mr. Belcher, Mr. Braska, Mrs. Charron, Mrs. DeVries, Mrs. Dombrowski and Mrs. Sova

Nays: None

The motion carried.

Motion by Mrs. Charron, supported by Mrs. Dombrowski, recommending adjournment of the meeting at
8:30 p.m. The motion passed unanimously.

Susan Charron, Board Secretary
Fowlerville Community Schools

T:\Superintendent\BOARD PACKETS\2022-2023\2023-05-16 Board Minutes.docx 4



FOWLERVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
CHECK REGISTER FOR THE MONTH OF MAY 2023

NOTE: Check numbers beginning with the letter "A" are ACH payments.
Check numbers beginning with the number "9" are EFT payments.

CHECK NUMBER CHECK DATE AMOUNT  [VENDOR NAME

044049 5/19/2023 (297.00)|JOHNSON & WOOD, LLC

044441 5/2/2023 4,600.00 |42 NORTH OUTDOOR SERVICES, LLC
044442 5/2/2023 1,295.00 [AT&T

044443 5/2/2023 443.38 [BULB CONNECTION

044444 5/2/2023 1,236.40 |[CDW-GOVERNMENT INC SUITE 1515
044445 5/2/2023 47,366.95 |CYMBAL COMMUNICATIONS

044446 5/2/2023 547.97 |DTE ELECTRIC COMPANY REMITTANCE PROCESSING CC0202
044447 5/2/2023 1,013.31 [FLINN SCIENTIFIC, INC.

044448 5/2/2023 133.99 |GRAMPY'S AUTO PARTS

044449 5/2/2023 225.00 |HOLT PUBLIC SCHOOLS

044450 5/2/2023 200.00 [IONIA HIGH SCHOOL

044451 5/2/2023 4,593.00 [JOHNSON & WOOD, LLC

044452 5/2/2023 206.25 [LYDEN OIL COMPANY

044453 5/2/2023 210.00 [MASON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

044453 5/19/2023 (210.00)|MASON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

044454 5/2/2023 30.97 |OTC BRANDS, INC

044455 5/2/2023 639.67 |PEOPLE DRIVEN TECHNOLOGY

044456 5/2/2023 200.00 [PORTLAND PUBLIC SCHOOLS

044457 5/2/2023 928.60 [RANDY'S SERVICE STATION

044458 5/2/2023 1,070.39 [RYDIN DECAL

044459 5/2/2023 450.00 |SALINE HIGH SCHOOL

044460 5/2/2023 12.00 |SPIRIT OF LIVINGSTON

044461 5/2/2023 13,909.00 |SPORTS & APPAREL

044462 5/2/2023 175.00 |ST JOHNS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

044462 5/3/2023 (175.00)[ST JOHNS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

044463 5/2/2023 9,770.11 |ULINE

044464 5/2/2023 743.30 |SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC

044465 5/2/2023 41.50 [THE WATER STORE

044466 5/2/2023 336.12 [WEST MICHIGAN INTERNATIONAL
044467 5/2/2023 315.00 [MISCELLANEOUS REIMBURSEMENTS
044468 5/2/2023 253.25 [FOOD SERVICE REFUND

044469 5/5/2023 397.95 |APPLE INC

044470 5/5/2023 358.80 [CLEAR RATE COMMUNICATIONS, INC
044471 5/5/2023 1,759.03 [CORRIGAN PROPANE

044472 5/5/2023 158.94 |EDUCATE2EMPOWER PUBLISHING UPLOAD PUBLISHING PTY LTD
044473 5/6/2023 354.40 |[FIRST IMPRESSION PRINT & MARKETING
044474 5/5/2023 59.98 |DYLAN DOUGLAS FISHER

044475 5/56/2023 857.50 [FOWLERVILLE FEED & PET SUPPLIES
044476 5/5/2023 138.36 [FOWLERVILLE SUNOCO

044477 5/5/2023 129.29 |[KODET'S TRUE VALUE

044478 5/5/2023 634.76 [LANSING SANITARY SUPPLY, INC.
044479 5/5/2023 225.00 [MILFORD HIGH SCHOOL

044480 5/5/2023 240.73 |[SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC

044481 5/9/2023 75.00 |ALG PRECISION, LLC

044482 5/9/2023 228.16 |[ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES AUS CENTRAL LOCKBOX
044483 5/9/2023 6,907.21 | CONSUMERS ENERGY PAYMENT CENTER
044484 5/9/2023 1,753.80 [CORRIGAN PROPANE

044485 5/9/2023 200.00 [DELHI TOWNSHIP PARKS AND RECREATION
044486 5/9/2023 2,722.25 [FIRST IMPRESSION PRINT & MARKETING
044487 5/9/2023 62.68 |FLINN SCIENTIFIC, INC.

Page 1of 4




FOWLERVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
CHECK REGISTER FOR THE MONTH OF MAY 2023

NOTE: Check numbers beginning with the letter "A" are ACH payments.
Check numbers beginning with the number "9" are EFT payments.

CHECK NUMBER CHECK DATE AMOUNT  |VENDOR NAME

044488 5/9/2023 2,235.73 |GRANGER WASTE SERVICES, INC.
044489 5/9/2023 19,369.09 |LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER
044490 5/9/2023 1,765.26 |LOWES

044491 5/9/2023 1,350.00 |MBSC baseball

044492 5/9/2023 980.00 [OAK LANE GOLF COURSE

044493 5/9/2023 1,817.83 |PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY

044494 5/9/2023 2,504.27 |RANDY'S SERVICE STATION

044495 5/9/2023 44.00 |SMART BUSINESS SOURCE

044496 5/9/2023 13,651.82 |[THRUN LAW FIRM, P.C. 2900 WEST ROAD STE 400
044497 5/9/2023 2,480.00 |WHMI

044498 5/11/2023 516.56 |[MICHIGAN STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT
044499 5/11/2023 567.61 |[ROOSEN, VARCHETTI! & OLIVER, PLLC
044500 5/11/2023 6.20 |AT&T

044501 5/11/2023 1,080.00 |CHERYL DIXON

044502 5/11/2023 1,523.05 | CORRIGAN PROPANE

044503 5/11/2023 308.42 [FIRST IMPRESSION PRINT & MARKETING
044504 5/11/2023 24.99 |DYLAN DOUGLAS FISHER

044505 5/11/2023 384.84 |[FOLLETT CONTENT SOLUTIONS, LLC
044506 5/11/2023 500.00 [HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK ATTN: CORPORATE TRUST DEPT
044507 5/11/2023 450.00 |ION ELECTRIC SERVICE LLC

044508 5/11/2023 1,227.00 | JOHNSON & WOOD, LLC

044509 5/11/2023 3,895.27 [LANSING SANITARY SUPPLY, INC.
044510 5/11/2023 240.20 [LAWSON PRODUCTS INC

044511 5/11/2023 2,080.98 |[MARXMODA

044512 5/11/2023 438.57 [MIDWEST TRANSIT EQUIPMENT, INC.
044513 5/11/2023 138.80 |MUSIC IN MOTION

044514 5/11/2023 1,201.01 |OTC BRANDS, INC

044515 5/11/2023 150.00 |PACKERLAND RECORDS MANAGEMENT
044516 5/11/2023 942.50 |[ROCHESTER 100 INC.

044517 5/11/2023 1,973.14 |SEHI COMPUTER PRODUCTS, INC.
044518 5/11/2023 27.15 |SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC

044519 5/11/2023 674.99 |VERIZON WIRELESS

044520 5/11/2023 98.05 (WEST MICHIGAN INTERNATIONAL
044521 5/11/2023 2,599.60 |WORTHINGTON DIRECT

044522 5/11/2023 4,772.13 |KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS USA INC
044523 5/16/2023 74.55 |BASIC BENEFITS LLC

044524 5/16/2023 12,880.12 |DTE ENERGY

044525 5/16/2023 175.00 [DEWITT PUBLIC SCHOOLS

044526 5/16/2023 2,603.19 |GENESEE ISD

044527 5/16/2023 1,886.53 |PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY

044528 5/16/2023 1,458.58 |ROAD EQUIPMENT PARTS CENTER
044529 5/16/2023 1,355.05 |RANDY'S SERVICE STATION

044530 5/16/2023 110.00 [REDICARE PARTNERS URGENT CARE
044531 5/16/2023 225.00 |TIMELESS TALES THEATRE

044532 5/16/2023 1,066.62 |SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC

044533 5/17/2023 20.00 |LIVINGSTON COUNTY/GIS DIVISION
044534 5/18/2023 450.00 [AALPHA DISTRIBUTING, LLC

044535 5/18/2023 3,575.00 [ATI HOLDINGS LLC ATI PHYSICAL THERAPY
044536 5/18/2023 1,055.00 |CHERYL DIXON

044537 5/18/2023 8,554.00 [FIRST BOOK C/O PNC BANK

Page 2 of 4




FOWLERVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
CHECK REGISTER FOR THE MONTH OF MAY 2023

NOTE: Check numbers beginning with the letter "A" are ACH payments.
Check numbers beginning with the number "9" are EFT payments.

CHECK NUMBER CHECK DATE AMOUNT  |VENDOR NAME

044538 5/18/2023 24.99 |DYLAN DOUGLAS FISHER

044539 5/18/2023 4,000.00 [FIRST FOR INSPIRATION AND RECOG OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOG
044540 5/18/2023 442.47 [LANSING SANITARY SUPPLY, INC.
044541 5/18/2023 335.00 [MICHIGAN STATE UNIVERSITY FFA
044542 5/18/2023 12,868.24 |TEL SYSTEMS

044543 5/18/2023 60.20 |[SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC

044544 5/18/2023 265.00 |VIVACITY TECH PBC

044545 5/18/2023 340.52 |WEST MICHIGAN INTERNATIONAL
044546 5/25/2023 450.06 |MICHIGAN STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT
044547 5/25/2023 615.75 |ROOSEN, VARCHETTI & OLIVER, PLLC
044548 5/25/2023 32.00 |ALG PRECISION, LLC

044549 5/25/2023 179.94 [CHRISTIANS GREENHOUSE WILLIAMSTON
044550 5/25/2023 3,119.84 |CRTC

044551 5/25/2023 24.99 |DYLAN DOUGLAS FISHER

044552 5/25/2023 2,664.93 |HPS

044553 5/25/2023 2,796.00 |INACOMP TECHNICAL SERVICES GROUP
044554 5/25/2023 2,101.35 |JONES SCHOOL SUPPLY CO., INC.
044555 5/25/2023 297.00 [JOHNSON & WOOD, LLC

044556 5/25/2023 61.49 |KODET'S TRUE VALUE

044557 5/25/2023 106.20 [LANSING SANITARY SUPPLY, INC.
044558 5/25/2023 1,725.36 |PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY

044559 5/25/2023 1,367.26 |PRIORITY HEALTH

044560 5/25/2023 151.80 |PRO-ED, INC.

044561 5/25/2023 1,685.94 |ROAD EQUIPMENT PARTS CENTER
044562 5/25/2023 1,287.46 |[RANDY'S SERVICE STATION

044563 5/25/2023 429.60 |SCHOLASTIC INC

044564 5/25/2023 750.00 |SCHULTZ INC

044565 5/25/2023 1,240.80 |THE LIBRARY STORE

044566 5/25/2023 1,106.50 [TOWN CENTER INC

044567 5/25/2023 225.65 [UNITY SCHOOL BUS PARTS

044568 5/25/2023 78.25 |VESCO OIL CORPORATION

044569 5/25/2023 483.03 [CAPITAL ONE WALMART COMMUNITY CARD
044570 5/25/2023 441.74 |WEST MICHIGAN INTERNATIONAL
044571 5/25/2023 2,356.19 [WORTHINGTON DIRECT

900545 5/1/2023 6,740.21 |HEALTHEQUITY INC.

900546 5/1/2023 426.31 [GORDON FOODS

900547 5/1/2023 112.96 [GORDON FOODS

900548 5/3/2023 9,052.39 |GORDON FOODS

900549 5/5/2023 2,084.03 |[BASIC PR SWEEPS

900550 5/5/2023 90,130.06 |EDUSTAFF LLC

900551 5/5/2023 216.84 [EDUSTAFF LLC

900552 5/8/2023 7,241.91 |GORDON FOODS

900553 5/11/2023 8,734.43 |GORDON FOODS

900554 5/12/2023 10,140.21 [HEALTHEQUITY INC.

900555 5/12/2023 580.27 |BASIC PR SWEEPS

900556 5/15/2023 7,532.41 |GORDON FOODS

900557 5/17/2023 226.30 [GORDON FOODS

900558 5/17/2023 8,769.75 |GORDON FOODS

900559 5/19/2023 368.33 |BASIC PR SWEEPS

900560 5/19/2023 89,229.46 |EDUSTAFF LLC

Page 30f4




FOWLERVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
CHECK REGISTER FOR THE MONTH OF MAY 2023

NOTE: Check numbers beginning with the letter "A" are ACH payments.
Check numbers beginning with the number "9" are EFT payments.

CHECK NUMBER CHECK DATE AMOUNT  |VENDOR NAME

900561 5/22/2023 268.85 [GORDON FOODS

900562 5/22/2023 7,932.20 |GORDON FOODS

900563 5/25/2023 7,709.82 |GORDON FOODS

900564 5/26/2023 138.00 |BASIC PR SWEEPS

900565 5/26/2023 3,630.00 |EDUSTAFF LLC

900566 5/26/2023 6,490.46 |GORDON FOODS

900567 5/26/2023 6,640.21 |HEALTHEQUITY INC.

A00499 5/1/2023 8,901.62 |AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC.

A00500 5/2/2023 125.00 [BRIGHTON AREA SCHOOLS

A00501 5/3/2023 128,582.61 |LIVINGSTON EDUCATIONAL SERVICE AGENCY
A00502 5/4/2023 69,720.44 |INTEGRATED DESIGN SOLUTIONS, LLC ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
A00503 5/5/2023 484.98 |KONE INC KONE CHICAGO

A00504 5/5/2023 523.12 |MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL SERVICES, INC
A00505 5/9/2023 15,549.54 |DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS

A00506 5/10/2023 9,364.87 |AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC.

A00507 5/11/2023 86.20 |LIVINGSTON COUNTY UNITED WAY

A00508 5/11/2023 16,951.79 |GLP/ING

A00509 5/11/2023 5,5619.00 |LEARNING A-Z

A00510 5/11/2023 1,393.80 [PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS GROUP LLC
A00511 5/12/2023 259,793.89 [BRIGHTON AREA SCHOOLS

A00512 5/16/2023 7,107.30 |CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY GAS DIVISION, LLC
A00513 5/16/2023 275.61 [BRIGHTON AREA SCHOOLS

A00514 5/17/2023 409,950.39 |AUCH, GEORGE W. AUCH COMPANY

A00515 5/18/2023 120.13 |VILLAGE OF FOWLERVILLE

A00516 6/23/2023 4,705.76 |AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC.

A00517 5/25/2023 86.20 |LIVINGSTON COUNTY UNITED WAY

A00518 5/25/2023 16,951.79 |GLP/ING

A00519 5/25/2023 5,580.67 |DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS

A00520 5/26/2023 8,196.02 |AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC.

TOTAL 1,603,527.39

Page 4 0of 4




Curriculum Committee Minutes
Fowlerville Community Schools
May 23, 2023

Fowlerville High School Media Center, 6:00 p.m.

Principal Amy Pashak, ELA Richard O’Connell, Marketing Teacher Matt Pashak, and Literacy
Coach Lauren Bolthouse joined the committee to discuss proposals.

1) Review of proposed novels for high school Multicultural Literature course.

a. Mr. O’Connell explained that the class was designed around a “literacy circle”
concept. For each 9-week unit, students would have the choice of one of three novels
selected for a particular genre. The first genre, for example, is around Native
American culture. Students would discuss the novel with other students who had
selected the same novel and complete activities for the novel that would help them
learn about the culture and also connect the stories to their own lives and current
events.

b. Mr. O’Connell also assured the committee that students and parents would receive a
copy of the syllabus in which each novel would be described and also contain notice
about any material a person might find objectionable in each novel.

c. Firekeeper’s Daughter, by Angeline Boulley, was unanimously supported by the
committee.

d. We Are Not from Here, by Jenny Torres Sanchz, was unanimously supported by the
committee.

€. Mexican Gothic, by Silvia Moreno-Garcia, was supported on a 2-1 vote.

2) Review of Marketing Textbook
a. Marketing Dynamics, 5" Edition
i. Matt Pashak, the marketing teacher, explained that he would be looking to get
40 texts, which will also give him 40 seats in the online supplement to the
text. The online subscription would be available for six years with the
purchase.
ii. The committee asked whether there are funds to make the purchase. We do.
iii. The committee supported the text adoption unanimously.
3) Literacy Program Adoption

a. Bookworms is a literacy program proposed for adoption in grades K-5

b. Thirteen K-5 teachers piloted Bookworms and another literacy program for 10 weeks
each during the 2022-2023 school year.

c. 77% of the teachers who piloted the top two programs selected Bookworms for
adoption

d. Costs for adoption are as follows

i. $125,416 Shared reading books, trade books, and small group books
1. Would go to $255,585 to go to 1:1 books
ii. $55,260Teacher and student course books and DI block materials
iii. $26,500 Registration for 5, half-day courses for 48 teachers, 4 admin, 1 coach
iv. $207, 176 Total purchase cost (sum of above, or $337, 345 if we purchase
enough books so students don’t have to share with a peer) does not include
salary/benefits for teachers for the five, half-days of training
v. Year two cost would be $52,825

C:\Users\avisj\Downloads\2023-05-23 CC Minutes report copy.docx



1. Would be an option to shift cost of going 1:1 with books to year two to
shift that $130,000 cost.

e. The committee supported the recommendation pending an updated cost estimate and
assurance that the district can afford it. They would also request that there is a review
in June of 2024 to analyze the data. They also request clarity that we aren’t going to
shift course and change literacy curriculum again in another year or two. We will
give time to learn it and use it well.

4) The committee will be looking to meet again in a few weeks to review Solar Storms and The
Marrow Thieves, as they go with the first-quarter Native American Unit in the Multicultural
Literature class.

C:\Users\avisj\Downloads\2023-05-23 CC Minutes report copy.docx



Finance Committee Minutes
Fowlerville Community Schools
June 1, 2023

Central Office Conference Room, 6:00 p.m.
The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mr. Belcher in the C.O. Conference Room.

Members Present:  Mr. John Belcher, Mr. Justin Braska & Mrs. Diana Dombrowski

Staff Present: Mr. Matt Stuard, Ms. Lauri Daubenmeyer, Ms. Amy Verhelle-Smith & Mr. James
Stauble
Others Present: None

Motion by Ms. Dombrowski, supported by Mr. Braska, to approve minutes from the May 11, 2023
Finance Committee meeting. The motion passed unanimously.

Call to the Public — None

Food & Nutrition HPS 2023-2024 Membership and Great Lakes Consortium 2024-2025 Membership —
Ms. Amy Verhelle-Smith provided an update on the renewal of the district's membership with the Great
Lakes Consortium for the delivery of USDA Foods for the 2024-2025 school year. The membership
includes non-processed foods and Department of Defense fresh fruits and vegetables. It was noted that
there is no expense to the district for being a member, and the district has been a member since the 2008-
2009 school year. The committee unanimously supported sending the Great Lakes Consortium renewal
to the full Board for approval.

Ms. Verhelle-Smith updated the committee on the renewal of the Hospital Purchasing Supply (HPS)
contract for 2023-2024. HPS is a group purchasing organization representing over 2,700 organizations.
Participation with HPS results in significant financial savings for the district. The committee unanimously
supported sending the HPS contract renewal to the full Board for approval.

Technology Options for Administrative Laptop Replacement — Mr. James Stauble provided an update on

the planned replacement of Administrative Laptops for building and central office administration. The
committee discussed the possibility of extending future refresh rates to 5 years and the advantages and
disadvantages of doing so. The committee unanimously supported Mr. Stauble's recommendation to
purchase twenty Dell Latitude 5540 laptops and twenty Dell Thunderbolt docking stations under option
1, at a total cost of $24,940.60,

Technology Options for Food & Nutrition Laptop Replacement — Mr. James Stauble updated the
committee on the replacement of seven Food Service Kitchen Manager/Admin desktop computers. The
committee unanimously supported Mr. Stauble's recommendation to purchase seven Dell Optiplex Plus
SFF computers under option 1, at a total cost of $3,852.13.

Copier Purchase Proposal — Mr. James Stauble provided an overview of the interviews, vendor site visits,
and costs related to replacing the district's aging fleet of copiers and printers. The committee was
informed about the hardware, support, delivery, installation/setup, removal/disposal of old equipment,
maintenance, initial supplies, and training costs. The proposal also included the PaperCut paper
management system. After considering all the details, the committee unanimously supported Mr.
Stauble's recommendation to enter into a lease agreement with LESA (pending LESA Board approval)

T:Superintendent\Committee Meetings\2022-2023\2023-06-01 Finance Committee Minutes.docx



at a total cost of $180,189.17 (monthly payment: $4,116.37) and forwarded it to the full Board for
approval.

Discussion of Cost to Launch Bookworms — Mr. Matt Stuard updated the committee on the cost to
purchase and launch Bookworms, a new K-5 Literacy Curriculum. The committee was informed that the
Curriculum Committee unanimously supports the adoption of Bookworms and that the total cost for
training and materials is included in the 2023-2024 Proposed Budget. Ongoing costs for consumables for
year two and beyond were also discussed. The committee unanimously supported sending the K-5
Bookworms adoption to the full Board for approval and its inclusion in the 2023-2024 proposed budget.

Discussion of 2023-2024 Budget — Ms. Lauri Daubenmeyer provided a presentation on school funding
and historical trends as they relate to the district. She and Mr. Matt Stuard updated the committee on
assumptions/changes to both revenues and expenditures in the proposed 2023-2024 general fund budget
compared to the May 2023 final amendment. Various highlights were discussed, including an estimated
loss of 30 students, a $458 per pupil estimated foundation allowance increase, increased costs for
employee wages and benefits, the K-5 Bookworms purchase, a proposed increase to the district’s
communications budget, a 2.0 FTE net increase in teaching positions, and other inflationary costs
impacting ongoing expenditures. The committee requested an update on immediate capital needs and
associated costs in a future meeting and asked administration to explore additional ways to reduce the
operating surplus (deficit). The committee unanimously supported sending the 2023-2024 Budget as
presented to the full Board for approval.

Ms. Daubenmeyer updated the committee on the proposed 2023-2024 budgets for the Food Service Fund,
the Community Services Fund, and the Special Revenue Fund. The committee unanimously supported
sending the proposed budgets to the full Board for approval.

Review of 1.-4029 Tax Rate Requests — Ms. Lauri Daubenmeyer presented on the 1.-4029 Tax Rate
Requests, explaining their purpose and their connection to the approval of the 2023-2024 Proposed
General Fund Budget. The committee unanimously supported forwarding the Tax Rate Requests to the
full Board for approval.

Other Business — None

Motion by Mr. Braska, supported by Ms. Dombrowski, recommending adjournment of the meeting at
7:53 p.m. The motion passed unanimously.

T:\Superintendent\Committee Meetings\2022-2023\2023-06-01 Finance Committee Minutes.docx



Appendix A

FOR ADOPTION BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF

FOWLERVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
2023-2024

BE IT RESOLVED, that this resolution shall be the general appropriations of Fowlerville Community Schools for the
fiscal year 2023-2024. This resolution will make appropriations; to provide for the expenditure of the appropriation;
and to provide for the disposition of all income received by Fowlerville Community Schools.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the total revenues and unappropriated fund balance estimated to be available for
appropriations in the general fund of the Fowlerville Community Schools for fiscal year 2023-2024, which includes
18 mills of ad valorem taxes to be levied on non-principal residence, non-qualified agricultural property, non-
qualified forest property, non-supportive housing property, non-PSA-occupied property, and non-industrial property
to be used for operating purposes is as follows:

June 30, 2023 Estimated Fund Balance $ 3,148,296
REVENUE

Local $ 3,190,972

State $ 29,198,492

Federal $ 1,642,895

Incoming Transfers & Other $ 1,867,309

TOTAL REVENUE §$ 35,899,668

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that $36,137,137 of the total available to appropriate in the 2023-2024 General
Fund is hereby appropriated in the amounts and for the purposes set forth below:

EXPENDITURES
INSTRUCTION

Basic Programs $ 17,333,464
Added Needs $ 5,120,916
22,454,380

SUPPORT SERVICES
Pupil Services $ 1,181,984
Instructional Staff Services $ 852,620
General Administration $ 745,519
School Administration $ 2,227,605
Business Office $ 506,965
Operations and Maintenance $ 3,332,462
Transportation $ 2,180,147
Central Services $ 374,521
Athletic Activities $ 797,894
Community Services $ 3,023
12,202,740
Outgoing Transfers/Transactions  $ 1,539,167
TOTAL PROJECTED 2023-2024 EXPENDITURES $ 36,196,287
Estimated Projected Fund Balance June 30, 2024 $ 2,851,677

Secretary, Fowlerville Board of Education Date: June 6, 2023



Appendix B

FOR ADOPTION BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF

FOWLERVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
2023-2024

BE IT RESOLVED, that the total revenues and fund balance estimated to be available for appropriation in the Food Service
Fund of the Fowlerville Community Schools for fiscal year 2023-2024 is as follows:

June 30, 2023 Estimated Fund Balance $ 753,132
REVENUE

Local $ 506,000

State $ 35,282

Federal $ 935,321

Incoming Transfers & Other 85.500

TOTAL REVENUE § 1,562,103

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that $1,763,772 of the total available to appropriate in the 2023-2024 Food Service Fund is
hereby appropriated in the amounts and for the purpose set forth below:

EXPENDITURES
Salaries and Benefits $ 897,825
Supplies and Materials 744,160
Other Expenses 121.787
TOTAL PROJECTED 2023-2024 EXPENDITURES $ 1,763,772
Estimated Projected Fund Balance June 30, 2024 $ 551,463

Secretary, Fowlerville Board of Education Date: June 6, 2023



Appendix C

FOR ADOPTION BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF

FOWLERVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
2023-2024

BE IT RESOLVED, that the total revenues and fund balance estimated to be available for appropriation in the Community
Services Fund of the Fowlerville Community Schools for fiscal year 2023-2024 is as follows:

June 30, 2023 Estimated Fund Balance $ 396,399
REVENUE

Little Glad Center $ 929,287

General Fund Transfer - Little Glads 35,000

Recreation 326,045

General Fund Transfer - Recreation 7,000

Alverson Performing Arts Center 56,100

General Fund Transfer-Alverson Center 56,000

TOTAL REVENUE § 1,409,432

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that $1,131,655 of the total available to appropriate in the 2023-2024 Community Services
Fund is hereby appropriated in the amounts and for the purpose set forth below:

Little Glad Center $ 964,287

Recreation 333,045

Alverson Performing Arts Center 112,100

TOTAL PROJECTED 2023-2024 EXPENDITURES $ 1,409,432
Estimated Projected Fund Balance June 30, 2024 $ 396,399

Secretary, Fowlerville Board of Education Date: June 6, 2023



Appendix D )

FOR ADOPTION BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF

FOWLERVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
2023-2024

BE IT RESOLVED, that the total revenues and fund balance estimated to be available for appropriation in the Special
Revenue Fund of the Fowlerville Community Schools for fiscal year 2023-2024 is as follows:

June 30, 2023 Estimated Fund Balance $ 575,745
REVENUE $ 400,000
TOTAL REVENUE § 400,000

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that $400,000 of the total available to appropriate in the 2023-2024 Special Revenue Fund is
hereby appropriated in the amounts and for the purpose set forth below:

EXPENDITURES $ 400,000
TOTAL PROJECTED 2023-2024 EXPENDITURES § 400,000
Estimated Projected Fund Balance June 30, 2024 $ 575,745

Secretary, Fowlerville Board of Education Date: June 6, 2023



Michigan Department of Treasury
614 (Rev. 01-23)

2023 Tax Rate WQDCQW—U (This form must be com
MILLAGE REQUEST REPORT TO COUNTY BOARD OF COM

Appendix E

This form is issued under authority of MCL Sections 21 1.24e, 211.34 and 211.34d. Filing is mandatory; Penalty applies.

pleted and submitted on or before September 30, 2023)
MISSIONERS

ORIGINAL TO: County Clerk(s)
COPY TO: Equalization Department(s)
COPY TO: Each township or city clerk

L.-4029

Carefully read the instructions on page 2.

County(ies) Where the Local Government Unit Levies Taxes

Livingston

2023 Taxable Value of ALL Properties in the Unit as of 5-22-2023
Cohoctah Twp. $

43,648,330

Local Government Unit mmncmw:.:m. Millage Levy
Fowlerville Community %nsoo_u

For LOCAL. School Districts: 2023 Taxable Value excludin:
Personal and Commercial Personal Properties.

g Principal Residence, Qualified Agricutlural, Qualified Forest, Industrial

NH $ 5,788,380

This form must be completed for each unit of government for which a property tax is levied. Penalty for non-filing is provided under MCL Sec 211.119. The following tax rates have been

authorized for levy on the 2023 tax roll.

4) (5)™ (7) (8)
Original | 2022 Millage Rate (6) 2023 Millage Sec. 211.34 Truth (12)
Millage Permanently 2023 Current | Rate Permanently | in Assessing or 9) (10) c 1) Expiration
(2) (3)  |Authorized by | Reduced by MCL | Year "Headlee" | Reduced by MCL Equalization Maximum Millage Millage Um.:m of
(1) Purpose of | Date of Election 211.34d Millage Reduction 211.34d Millage Rollback Allowable Requested to xmnc.mmﬁa to be _<____m.om
Source Millage Election | Charter, etc. "Headlee" Fraction "Headlee" Fraction Millage Levy * | be Levied July 1| Levied Dec. 1 | Authorized
Voted OP NH 8/2022 | 18.0000 18.0000 18.0000 1.0000 18.0000 18.0000 0 2026
Voted Bld. Debt  (5/2018 | Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 0.2400
Voted Bid. Debt 5/2018 | Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 0.9000
Voted Bld. Debt 5/2018 | Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 1.2800
Voted Bld. Debt 5/2020 | Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 2.7000
Voted Bld. Debt  11/2021 | Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 4.4300
Prepared by Telephone Number Title of Preparer Date
Lauri Daubenmeyer 517-223-6017 Financial Director 6/6/23
CERTIFICATION: As the representatives for the local government unit named above, we certify that these requested tax levy rates have been -beal School District Use o__._w
reduced, if necessary to comply with the state constitution (Article 9, Section 31), and that the requested levy rates have also been reduced, if xﬂa"wg qhnﬁunl.hum%“mf .
necessary, to comply with MCL Sections 211.24e, 211.34 and, for LOCAL school districts which levy a Supplemental (Hold Harmless) Millage, el i — =
380.1211(3). Total School District Operating
. - Rates to be Levied (HH/Supp Rate
_H_ Clerk Signature Print Name Date and NH Ovm-. OZ_|<V
. Secretary SUSAN CHARRON 6/6/23 For Principal Residence, Qualified
Ag., Qualified Forest and Industrial
D Chairperson | Signature Print Name Date Personal )
[X] President AMY SOVA 6/6/23 For Commercial Personal
* Under Truth in Taxation, MCL Section 211.24e, the governing body may decide to levy a rate which will not exceed the maximum authorized rate 6.0000
allowed in column 9. The requirements of MCL 211.24e must be met prior to levying an operating levy which is larger than the base tax rate but not
larger than the rate in column 9, For all Other 18.0000

** IMPORTANT: See instructions on page 2 regarding where to find the millage rate used in column (5).




_. ORIGINAL TO: County Clerk(s)
Michigan Department of T -4
mhm A_mwd. ommwsa ot of Treasury COPY TO: Equalization Department(s) L-4029

COPY TO: Each township or city clerk
2023 Tax Rate Request (This form must be completed and submitted on or before September 30, 2023) porely

MILLAGE REQUEST REPORT TO COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Carefully read the instructions on page 2.
This form is issued under authority of MCL Sections 211 -24e, 211.34 and 211.344. Filing is mandatory; Penalty applies.

Oo___.azcmmv Where the Local Government Unit Levies Taxes 2023 Taxable Value of ALL Properties in the Unit as of 5-22-2023
ivingston Cohoctah-Howell TR 2002 ¢ 96,451
Local Government Unit Requesting Millage Levy For LOCAL Schoot Districts: 2023 Taxable Value excluding Principal Residence, Qualified Agricutlural, Qualified Forest, Industrial
Fowlerville Community Schools Personal and Commercial Personal Properties. NH ¢ _

This form must be completed for each unit of

government for which a property tax is levied. Penalty for non-filing is provided under MCL Sec 211.119. The following tax rates have been
authorized for levy on the 2023 tax roll.

4) (5) @) (8)
j Original 2022 Millage Rate (6) 2023 Millage Sec. 211.34 Truth (12)
Millage Permanently 2023 Current | Rate Permanently | in Assessing or (9) - (10) (11) Expiration
(2) (3)  |Authorized by | Reduced by MCL | Year "Headlee" | Reduced by MCL Equalization Maximum Millage Millage Date of
(1) Purpose of | Date of Election 211.34d Millage Reduction 211.34d Millage Rollback Allowable Requested to | Requested to be Millage
Source Millage Election | Charter, etc. "Headlee" Fraction "Headlee" Fraction Millage Levy * | be Levied July 1| Levied Dec.1 | Authorized
Voted OP NH 8/2022 | 18.0000 18.0000 18.0000 1.0000 18.0000 18.0000 0 2026
Voted Bld. Debt 5/2018 | Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 0.2400
Voted Bld. Debt 5/2018 | Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 0.9000
Voted Bid. Debt 5/2018 | Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 1.2800
Voted Bld. Debt 5/2020 | Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 2.7000
Voted Bld. Debt [11/2021 | Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 4.4300
Prepared by Telephone Number Title of Preparer Date
Lauri Daubenmeyer 517-223-6017 Financial Director 6/6/23

CERTIFICATION: As the representatives for the local government unit named above, we certify that these requested tax levy rates have been
reduced, if necessary to comply with the state constitution (Article 9, Section 31 ), and that the requested levy rates have also been reduced, if

necessary, to comply with MCL Sections 211.24e, 211.34 and, for LOCAL schoot districts which levy a Supplemental (Hold Harmless) Millage,

: ion,
380.1211(3).

ool Qmiﬁ Operating

Rates to be Levied (HH/Supp

_H_ Clerk Signature Print Name Date and NH Oﬁm_. OZ_../Q ’ Rate
H Secretary SUSAN CHARRON 6/6/23 For Principal Residence, Qualified

. Ag., Qualified Forest and Industrial
D Chairperson | Signature Print Name Date Personal 0
H President AMY SOVA 6/6/23 For Commercial Personal
*Under Truth in Taxation, MCL Section 211.24e, the goveming body may decide to levy a rate which will not exceed the maximum authorized rate 6.0000
allowed in column 9. The requirements of MCL 211.24e must be met prior to levying an operating levy which is larger than the base tax rate but not .
larger than the rate in column 9. For all Other 18.0000

** IMPORTANT: see instructions on page 2 regarding where to find the millage rate used in column (5).




Michigan Department of Treasury
614 (Rev. 01-23)

2023 Tax Rate WQQCQMH (This form must be compl

MILLAGE REQUEST REPORT TO COUNTY BOARD OF COMMI
This form is issued under authority of MCL Sections 211.24e, 211.34 and 211 .34d. Filing is mandatory;

Penalty applies.

leted and submitted on or before September 30, 2023)
SSIONERS

ORIGINAL TO: County Clerk(s)
COPY TO: Equalization Department(s)
COPY TO: Each township or city clerk

L-4029

Carefully read the instructions on page 2.

County(ies) Where the Local Government Unit Levies Taxes

Livingston

2023 Taxable Value of ALL Properties in the Unit as of 5-22-2023

Conway $ 140,465,954

Local Government Unit mmn:mmzzm. Millage Levy

Fowlerville Community

chools

For LOCAL School Districts; 2023 Taxable Value excludin
Personal and Commercial Personal Properties.

NH $ 13,325,980

g Principal Residence, Qualified Agricutlural, Qualified Forest, Industrial

This form must be completed for each unit of
authorized for levy on the 2023 tax roll.

government for which a property tax is levied. Penalty for non-filing is provided under MCL Sec 211.119. The following tax rates have been

(4) (5)* @ (8) ]
Original 2022 Millage Rate (6) 2023 Millage Sec. 211.34 Truth (12)
Millage Permanently 2023 Current | Rate Permanently | in Assessing or 9) (10) (11) Expiration
(2) (3)  |Authorized by | Reduced by MCL | Year "Headlee" | Reduced by MCL Equalization Maximum Millage Millage Om_..m of
(1) Purpose of Date of Election 211.34d Millage Reduction 211.34d Millage Rollback Allowable Requested to | Requested to be _s___m.@m
Source Millage Election | Charter, etc. "Headlee" Fraction "Headlee" Fraction Millage Levy * | be Levied July 1| Levied Dec. 1 Authorized
Voted OP NH 8/2022 | 18.0000 18.0000 18.0000 1.0000 18.0000 18.0000 0 2026
Voted Bld. Debt |5/2018 | Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 0.2400
Voted Bld. Debt 5/2018 | Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 0.9000
Voted Bld. Debt |5/2018 | Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0] 1.2800
Voted Bld. Debt 5/2020 Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 2.7000
Voted Bld. Debt  [11/2021| Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 4.4300
|
Prepared by Telephone Number Title of Preparer Date
Lauri Daubenmevyer 517-223-6017 Financial Director 6/6/23

CERTIFICATION: As the re

reduced, if necessary to comply
necessary, to comply with MCL
380.1211(3).

presentatives for the local government unit named above, we certify that these requested tax levy rates have been
with the state constitution (Article 9, Section 31 ), and that the requested levy rates have also been reduced, if
Sections 211.24e, 211.34 and, for LOCAL school districts which levy a Supplemental (Hold Harmless) Millage,

evied, See STC.
ons’on complsting

S sectiony).

Total School District Onmqmm:m

—— | Rates to be Levied (HH/Supp
[] clerk Signature Print Name Date and NH Oper ONLY) Rate
H Secretary SUSAN CHARRON 6/6/23 For Principal Residence, Qualified
Ag., Qualified Forest and Industrial
_H_ Chairperson | Signature Print Name Date Personal 0
H President [ AMY SOVA 6/ 6/23 For Commercial Personal
* Under Truth in Taxation, MCL Section 211.24e, the governing body may decide to levy a rate which will not exceed the maximum authorized rate 6.0000

allowed in column 9. The requirements of MCL 211.24e must be met

larger than the rate in column 9.

prior to levying an operating levy which is larger than the base tax rate but not

** IMPORTANT: See instructions on page 2 regarding where to find the millage rate used in column (5).

For all Other




Michigan Department of Treasury ORIGINAL TO: County Clerk(s)

614 (Rev. 01-23) COPY TO: Equalization Department(s) L-4029
COPY TO: Each township or city clerk
2023 Tax Rate Request (This form must be completed and submitted on or before September 30, 2023) porely
MILLAGE REQUEST REPORT TO COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Carefully read the instructions on page 2.
This form is issued under authority of MCL Sections 211.24e, 211.34 and 211.34d. Filing is mandatory; Penalty applies.
County(ies) Where the Local Government Unit Levies Taxes 2023 Taxable Value of ALL Properties in the Unit as of 5-22-2023
ivingston Handy $ 364,563,153
Local Government Unit Requesting Millage Levy For LOCAL School Districts: 2023 Taxable Value excluding Principal Residence, Qualified Agricutlural, Qualified Forest, Industrial
Fowlerville 0033_._:_2 n:OO-w Personal and Commercial Personal Properties. NH $ 1 12,084,246 ]

This form must be completed for each unit of government for which a property tax is levied. Penalty for non-filing is provided under MCL Sec 211.119. The following tax rates have been
authorized for levy on the 2023 tax roll.

4) (5™ (7) 8
Original 2022 Millage Rate (6) 2023 Millage Sec. 211.34 Truth (12)
Millage Permanently 2023 Current | Rate Permanently | in Assessing or (9) (10) (11) Expiration
(2) (3)  |Authorized by | Reduced by MCL | Year "Headlee” | Reduced by MCL Equalization Maximum Millage Millage Date of
(1) Purpose of | Date of | Election 211.34d Millage Reduction 211.34d Millage Rollback Allowable Requested fo | Requested to be _,\____mmm
Source Millage Election | Charter, etc. "Headlee" Fraction "Headlee" Fraction Millage Levy * | be Levied July 1| Levied Dec. 1 | Authorized
Voted OP NH 8/2022 | 18.0000 18.0000 18.0000 1.0000 18.0000 18.0000 0 2026
Voted Bld. Debt 5/2018 | Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 0.2400
Voted Bid. Debt 5/2018 | Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 0.9000
Voted Bld. Debt 5/2018 | Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 1.2800
Voted Bld. Debt 5/2020 | Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 2.7000
Voted Bld. Debt  [11/2021 | Unlimt'd NA . 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 4.4300
Prepared by Telephone Number Title of Preparer Date
Lauri Daubenmeyer 517-223-6017 Financial Director 6/6/23
CERTIFICATION: As the representatives for the local government unit named above, we certify that these requested tax levy rates have been School District Use O
reduced, if necessary to comply with the state constitution (Article 9, Section 31), and that the requested levy rates have also been reduced, if s 3-»%%” " an“_.%nomm_% thi
necessary, to comply with MCL Sections 211.24e, 211.34 and, for LOCAL school districts which levy a Supplemental (Hold Harmless) Millage, HSTTIETons on — Clieill
380.1211(3). Total School District Operating
- Rates to be Levied (HH/Supp Rate
D Clerk Signature Print Name Date and NH Oper OZ_..<V
H Secretary SUSAN CHARRON 6/6/23 For Principal Residence, Qualified
Ag., Qualified Forest and Industrial
D Chairperson |Signature Print Name Date Personal 0
H President AMY SOVA 6/6/23 For Commercial Personal
*Under Truth in Taxation, MCL Section 211.24e, the governing body may decide to levy a rate which will not exceed the maximum authorized rate 6.0000
alfowed in column 9. The requirements of MCL 211.24e must be met prior to levying an operating levy which is larger than the base tax rate but not
larger than the rate in column 9. For all Other 18.0000

** IMPORTANT: See instructions on page 2 regarding where to find the millage rate used in column (5).




Michigan Department of Treasury

614 (Rev. 01-23)

NQNw Tax Rate —Nmﬂr_omn (This form must be completed and su
MILLAGE REQUEST REPORT TO COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

This form is issued under authority of MCL Sections 211.24e, 211.34 and 211.34d. Filing is mandatory; Penalty applies.

bmitted on or before September 30, 2023)

ORIGINAL TO: County Clerk(s)
COPY TO: Equalization Department(s)
COPY TO: Each township or city clerk

L-4029

Carefully read the instructions on page 2.

County(ies) Where the Local Government Unit Levies Taxes
Livingston

2023 Taxable Value of ALL Properties in the Unit as of 5-22-2023

Howell Twp. $

14,122,784

Local Oo<m.:3w:~ Unit R
Fowlerville Co

equesting Millage Levy
mmunity Schools

For LOCAL School Districts: 2023 Taxable Value excludin
Personal and Commercial Personal Properties.

g Principal Residence, Qualified Agricutlural, Qualified Forest, Industrial

NH s 1,411,555

This form must be completed for each unit of
authorized for levy on the 2023 tax roll.

government for which a property tax is levied. Penalty for non-filing is provided under MCL Sec 211.119. The following tax rates have been

) (5)* @) (®) 4
Original 2022 Millage Rate (6) 2023 Millage Sec. 211.34 Truth (12)
Millage Permanently 2023 Current | Rate Permanently | in Assessing or 9) (10) (11) Expiration
(2) (3)  |Authorized by | Reduced by MCL | Year "Headlee" | Reduced by MCL Equalization Maximum Millage Millage Um.:m of
1) Purpose of | Date of Election 211.34d Millage Reduction 211.34d Millage Rollback Allowable Requested to | Requested to be §___m.cm
Source Millage Election | Charter, etc. "Headlee" Fraction "Headlee" Fraction Millage Levy * | be Levied July 1| Levied Dec.1 | Authorized
Voted OP NH 8/2022 | 18.0000 18.0000 18.0000 1.0000 18.0000 18.0000 0 2026
I _
Voted Bld. Debt 5/2018 | Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 0.2400
Voted Bld. Debt 5/2018 | Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 0.9000
Voted Bld. Debt [5/2018 | Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 1.2800
Voted Bld. Debt  |5/2020 | Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 2.7000
Voted Bld. Debt  [11/2021 | Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 4.4300
Prepared by Telephone Number Title of Preparer Date
Lauri Daubenmeyer 517-223-6017 Financial Director 6/6/23
CERTIFICATION: As the representatives for the local government unit named above, we certify that these requested tax levy rates have been €haol District Use Only. Comple
reduced, if necessary to comply with the state constitution (Article 9, Section 31), and that the requested levy rates have also been reduced, if i Muﬁwﬂ%&%ﬁ_?ﬁgﬁ% Star
necessary, to comply with MCL Sections 211.24e, 211.34 and, for LOCAL school districts which levy a Supplemental (Hold Harmless) Millage, A0S s S il e e W
380.1211(3). Total School District Operating
Rates to be Levied (HH/Supp
_H_ Clerk Signature Print Name Date and NH Oper ONLY) Rate
H Secretary SUSAN CHARRON 6/6/23 For Principal Residence, Qualified
Ag., Qualified Forest and Industrial
D Chairperson |Signature Print Name Date Personal a
H President AMY SOVA 6/6/23 For Commercial Personal
" Under Truth in Taxation, MCL Section 211.24e, the governing body may decide to levy a rate which will not exceed the maximum authorized rate 6.0000
allowed in column 9. The requirements of MCL 211.24e must be met prior to levying an operating levy which is larger than the base tax rate but not
larger than the rate in column 9. For all Other 18.0000

** IMPORTANT: See instructions on page 2 regarding where to find the millage rate used in column (5).




Michigan Department of Treasury
614 (Rev. 01-23)

2023 Tax Rate ”03 uest (This form must be com

MILLAGE REQUEST REPORT TO COUNTY BOARD OF COM
This form is issued under authority of MCL Sections 211.24e, 211.34 and 211 .34d. Filing is mandatory;

Penalty applies.

pleted and submitted on or before September 30, 2023)
MISSIONERS

ORIGINAL TO: County Clerk(s)
COPY TO: Equalization Department(s)

COPY TO: Each township or city clerk

L-4029

Carefully read the instructions on page 2.

Oo—“aﬁmmmv Where the Local Government Unit Levies Taxes

ivingston

2023 Taxable Value of ALL Properties in the Unit as of 5-22-2023

losco Twp. $

155,782,813

Local Goyernmgnt Unit Requesting Millage Levy

owlerville Community Schools

For LOCAL School Districts; 2023 Taxable Value excludin
Personal and Commercial Personal Properties.

NH 3

g Principal Residence, Qualified Agricutlural, Qualified Forest, Industrial

32,474,725

This form must be completed for each unit of government for which a property tax is levied. Penalty for non-filing is provided under MCL Se

authorized for levy on the 2023 tax roll.

¢ 211.119. The following tax rates have been

) (5" ) ®) ]
Original 2022 Millage Rate 6) 2023 Millage Sec. 211.34 Truth (12)
Millage Permanently 2023 Current | Rate Permanently | in Assessing or (9) (10) (11) Expiration
(2) (3)  |Authorized by | Reduced by MCL | Year "Headlee” | Reduced by MCL Equalization Maximum Millage Millage _umﬁm of
(1) Purpose of | Date of Election 211.34d Millage Reduction 211.344d Millage Rollback Allowable Requested to mmn:.ow,ma to be _,\____m.m_m
Source Millage Election | Charter, etc. "Headlee" Fraction "Headlee" Fraction Millage Levy * | be Levied July 1| Levied Dec. 1 Authorized
Voted OP NH 8/2022 | 18.0000 18.0000 18.0000 1.0000 18.0000 18.0000 0 2026
Voted Bid. Debt 5/2018 | Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 0.2400
Voted Bld. Debt 5/2018 | Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 0.9000
Voted Bld. Debt 5/2018 | Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 1.2800
Voted Bld. Debt  {5/2020 | Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 2.7000
Voted Bld. Debt  [11/2021 | Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 4.4300
Prepared by Telephone Number Title of Preparer Date
Lauri Daubenmeyer 517-223-6017 Financial Director 6/6/23

CERTIFICATION: As the representatives for the local government unit named above, we certify that these requested tax levy rates have been
reduced, if necessary to comply with the state constitution (Article 9, Section 31), and that the requested levy rates have also been reduced, if

380.1211(3).

9ol District Use Only.
levied. See
on compléeting:this se

o..rw

_H_ Clerk
H Secretary

_H_ Chairperson |Signature

E President

nhecessary, to comply with MCL Sections 211.24e, 211.34 and, for LOCAL school districts which levy a Supplemental (Hold Harmless) Millage, instructi R =
Total School District Operating
Rates to be Levied (HH/Supp
Signature Print Name Date and NH Oper ONLY) Rate
SUSAN CHARRON 6/6/23 For Principal Residence, Qualified
Ag., Qualified Forest and Industrial
Print Name Date Personal 0
AMY SOVA m\ m\ 23 For Commercial Personal
* Under Truth in Taxation, MCL Section 21 1.24e, the governing body may decide to levy a rate which will not exceed the maximum authorized rate 6.0000
allowed in column 9. The requirements of MCL 211.24e must be met prior to levying an operating levy which is larger than the base tax rate but not
For all Other 18.0000

larger than the rate in column 9.

** IMPORTANT: See instructions on page 2 regarding where to find the millage rate used in column (5).




Michi ORIGINAL TO: County Clerk(s)
h Department of T ry — AQN@
v ,__M A_mmmd. odmmwv ent of Treasul COPY TO: Equalization Department(s)

COPY TO: Each township or city clerk
2023 Tax Rate ”QDCQWH (This form must be completed and submitted on or before September 30, 2023) ? ¢
MILLAGE REQUEST REPORT TO COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Carefully read the instructions on page 2.
This form is issued under authority of MCL Sections 211.24e, 211.34 and 211.34d. Filing is mandatory; Penalty applies.
County(ies) Where the Local Government Unit Levies Taxes 2023 Taxable Value of ALL Properties in the Unit as of m.mm.nomm.
ivingston Unadilla Twp. $ 11,362,850
Local Government Unit Requesting Millage Levy For LOCAL School Districts: 2023 Taxable Value excluding Principal Residence, Qualified Agricutlural, Qualified Forest, Industrial
Fowlerville 0033:=_n< Mon_..oo_m Personal and Commercial Personal Properties. NH $ 1,266,391
This form must be completed for each unit of government for which a property tax is levied. Penaity for non-filing is provided under MCL Sec 211.119. The following tax rates have been
authorized for levy on the 2023 tax roll.
4) (5 7 ®)
Original | 2022 Millage Rate (6) 2023 Miilage Sec. 211.34 Truth (12)
Millage Permanently 2023 Current | Rate Permanently | in Assessing or 9) (10) (11) Expiration
(2) (3)  |Authorized by | Reduced by MCL | Year "Headlee” | Reduced by MCL Equalization Maximum Millage Millage Umnm of
()] Purpose of | Date of Election 211.34d Millage Reduction 211.34d Millage Rollback Allowable Requested to | Requested to be _,\____m.na
Source Millage Election | Charter, etc. "Headlee" Fraction "Headlee" Fraction Millage Levy * | be Levied July 1| Levied Dec. 1 | Authorized
Voted OP NH 8/2022 |18.0000 18.0000 18.0000 1.0000 18.0000 18.0000 0 2026
Voted Bld. Debt 5/2018 | Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 0.2400
Voted Bld. Debt  [5/2018 |Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 0.9000
Voted Bld. Debt 5/2018 |Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 1.2800
Voted Bld. Debt  |5/2020 |Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 2.7000
Voted Bld. Debt  11/2021 | Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 4.4300
Prepared by Telephone Number Title of Preparer Date
Lauri Daubenmeyer 517-223-6017 Financial Director

CERTIFICATION: As the representatives for the local government unit named above, we certify that these requested tax levy rates have been
reduced, if necessary to comply with the state constitution (Article 9, Section 31), and that the requested levy rates have also been reduced, if
necessary, to comply with MCL Sections 211.24e, 211.34 and, for LOCAL school districts which levy a Supplemental (Hold Harmless) Millage,
380.1211(3).
Rates to be Levied (HH/Supp
D Clerk Signature Print Name . Date and NH Oper ONLY) Rate
X ] secretary SUSAN CHARRON 6/6/23 For Principal Residence, Qualified
Ag., Qualified Forest and Industrial
D Chairperson |Signature Print Name Date Personal 0
E President AMY SOVA 6/6/23 For Commercial Personal
* Under Truth in Taxation, MCL Section 211.24e, the governing body may decide to levy a rate which will not exceed the maximum authorized rate 6.0000
allowed in column 9. The requirements of MCL 211.24e must be met prior to levying an operating levy which is larger than the base tax rate but not
larger than the rate in column 9, For all Other 18.0000

** IMPORTANT: see instructions on page 2 regarding where to find the millage rate used in column (5).




Michigan Department of Treasury
614 (Rev. 01-23)

2023 Tax Rate WOQGQM—" (This form must be com
MILLAGE REQUEST REPORT TO COUNTY BOARD OF COM

This form is issued under authority of MCL Sections 211.24e, 211.34 and 211 .34d. Filing is mandatory; Penalty applies.

pleted and submitted on or before September 30, 2023)
MISSIONERS

ORIGINAL TO: County Clerk(s)
COPY TO: Equalization Department(s)

L-4029

COPY TO: Each township or city clerk

Carefully read the instructions on page 2.

00_::€ jes) Where the Local Government Unit Levies Taxes 2023 Taxable Value of ALL Properties in the Unit as of 5-22-2023
ngham White Oak Twp. ¢ 8,078,994

Local Goyernment Unit Requesting Millage Levy For LOCAL School Districts; 2023 Taxable Value excluding Principal Residence, Qualified Agricutiural, Qualified Forest, Industrial

Fow m-.<_.u__m 0033:_.:9\ chools Personal and Commercial Personal Properties. NH s 2421912
This form must be completed for each unit of government for which a property tax is levied. Penalty for non-filing is provided under MCL Sec 211.119. The following tax rates have been
authorized for levy on the 2023 tax roll.

“) 6 (7 (8)
Original | 2022 Millage Rate (6) 2023 Millage Sec. 211.34 Truth (12)
Millage Permanently 2023 Current | Rate Permanently | in Assessing or 9) (10) G 1) Expiration
(2) (3)  |Authorized by | Reduced by MCL | Year "Headlee" | Reduced by MCL Equalization Maximum Millage Millage Um.ﬁm of
(1) Purpose of | Date of Election 211.34d Millage Reduction 211.34d Millage Rollback Allowable Requested to | Requested to be _<____m.om
Source Millage Election | Charter, etc. "Headlee" Fraction "Headlee" Fraction Millage Levy * | be Levied July 1| Levied Dec. 1 | Authorized

Voted OP NH 8/2022 |18.0000 18.0000 18.0000 1.0000 18.0000 18.0000 0 2026

Voted Bld. Debt  |5/2018 | Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 0.2400

Voted Bld. Debt 5/2018 |Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 0.9000

Voted Bld. Debt 5/2018 | Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 1.2800

Voted Bld. Debt 5/2020 |Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 2.7000

Voted Bld. Debt  [11/2021 | Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 4.4300
Prepared by Telephone Number Title of Preparer Date

Lauri Daubenmeyer 517-223-6017 Financial Director 6/6/23
CERTIFICATION: As the representatives for the local government unit named above, we certify that these requested tax levy rates have been I District Usé Ofil

reduced, if necessary to comply with the state constitution (Article 9, Section 31), and that
necessary, to comply with MCL Sections 211.24e, 211.34 and, for LOCAL school districts

380.1211(3).

the requested levy rates have also been reduced, if
which levy a Supplemental (Hold Harmless) Millage,

D Clerk

Signature Print Name Date
X ] secretary SUSAN CHARRON 6/6/23
_H_ Chairperson | Signature Print Name Date
X] President AMY SOVA 6/6/23

*“Under Truth in Taxation, MCL Section 211.24e, the governing body may decide to levy a rate which will not exceed the maximum authorized rate
allowed in column 9. The requirements of MCL 211.24e must be met prior to levying an operating levy which is larger than the base tax rate but not

larger than the rate in column 9.

** IMPORTANT: See instructions on page 2 regarding where to find the millage rate used in column (5).

levied. Se

Rates to be Levied (HH/Supp
and NH Oper ONLY)

For Principal Residence, Qualified
Ag., Qualified Forest and Industrial
Personal

For Commercial Personal
6.0000

For all Other

18.0000 |




Michigan Department of Treasury
614 (Rev. 01-23)

2023 Tax Rate _NQO_ uest (This form must be completed and submitted on or before September 30, 2023)

ORIGINAL TO: County Clerk(s)
COPY TO: Equalization Department(s)

MILLAGE REQUEST REPORT TO COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
This form is issued under authority of MCL Sections 211.24e, 211.34 and 211 -34d. Filing is mandatory; Penalty applies.

COPY TO: Each township or city clerk

L-4029

Carefully read the instructions on page 2.

County

Ingham

ies) Where the Local Government Unit Levies Taxes

2023 Taxable Value of ALL Properiies in the Unit as of £-22-2023

Locke Twp. 3

930,810

Local Oo<m_.:=um=n Unit xmn:mm._.:m Millage Levy
Fowlerville Community Schools

Personal and Commercial Personal Properties.

NH s

For LOCAL School Districts: 2023 Taxable Value excluding Principal Residence, Qualified Agricutiural, Qualified Forest, Industrial
141,205

This form must be completed for each unit
authorized for levy on the 2023 tax rofl.

of government for which a property tax is levied. Penalty for non-filing is provided under MCL Sec 211.119. The following tax rates have been

@) (5 () @)
Original 2022 Millage Rate (6) 2023 Millage Sec. 211.34 Truth (12)
Millage Permanently 2023 Current | Rate Permanently | in Assessing or (9) (10) (11) Expiration
(2) (3)  |Authorized by | Reduced by MCL | Year "Headlee" | Reduced by MCL Equalization Maximum Millage Millage _uﬂm of
(1) Purpose of | Date of Election 211.34d Millage Reduction 211.34d Millage Rollback Allowable Requested to | Requested to be Millage
Source Millage Election | Charter, etc. "Headlee" Fraction "Headlee" Fraction Millage Levy * | be Levied July 1| Levied Dec. 1 | Authorized
Voted OP NH 8/2022 (18.0000 18.0000 18.0000 1.0000 18.0000 18.0000 0 2026
Voted 8ld. Debt  |5/2018 |Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 0.2400
Voted Bld. Debt 5/2018 |Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 0.9000
Voted Bld. Debt 5/2018 |Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 1.2800
Voted Bld. Debt 5/2020 |Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 2.7000
Voted Bld. Debt 11/2021 |Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 4.4300
. Prepared by Telephone Number Title of Preparer Date
Lauri Daubenmeyer 517-223-6017 Financial Director 6/6/23

CERTIFICATION: As the representatives for the local government unit named above, we certify that these requested tax levy rates have been Lo
reduced, if necessary to comply with the state constitution (Article 9, Section 31 ), and that the requested levy rates have also been reduced, if i
Sections 211.24e, 211.34 and, for LOCAL school districts which levy a Supplemental (Hold Harmless) Millage,

necessary, to comply with MCL
380.1211(3).

D Clerk
H Secretary

Tuct

Total m.m.:oo_ _ummiﬂ Operating

D Chairperson |Signature

E President

larger than the rate in column 9.

- Rates to be Levied (HH/Supp
Signature Print Name Date and NH Oper OZ_1<V Rate
SUSAN CHARRON 6/6/23 For Principal Residence, Qualified -
Ag., Qualified Forest and Industrial
Print Name Date Personal 0
AMY SOVA 6/6/23 For Commercial Personal
* Under Truth in Taxation, MCL Section 211.24e, the governing body may decide to levy a rate which will not exceed the maximum authorized rate 6.0000
allowed in column 9. The requirements of MCL 211.24e must be met prior to levying an operating levy which is larger than the base tax rate but not
For all Other 18.0000

** IMPORTANT: see instructions on page 2 regarding where to find the millage rate used in column (5).




Michigan Department of Tre
614 (Rev. 01-23)

2023 Tax Rate Request (This form must be com
MILLAGE REQUEST REPORT TO COUNTY BOARD OF COM

This form is issued under authority of MCL Sections 211

asury

pleted and submitted on or before September 30, 2023)
MISSIONERS

-24e, 211.34 and 211.34d. Filing is mandatory; Penalty applies.

ORIGINAL TO: County Clerk(s)
COPY TO: Equalization Department(s)

COPY TO: Each township or city clerk

L-4029

Carefully read the instructions on page 2.

oﬁ.ﬂ«mﬁ%zma the Local

ssee

| Government Unit Levies Taxes

2023 Taxable Value of ALL Properties in the Unit as of 5-22-2023 N
Antrim Twp. $

6,808,031

.

Lo,

rn_..,m.o_ﬁﬁd

fle €om

it Requesting Mill,

unity

fﬁw_m

For LOCAL School Districts: 2023 Taxable Value excludin
Personal and Commercial Personal Properties.

g Principal Residence, Qualified A
NH s

297,359

gricutlural, Qualified Forest, Industrial

This form must be completed for each unit
authorized for levy on the 2023 tax roll.

of government for which a property tax is levied. Penalty for non-filing is provided under MCL Sec 211.119. The following tax rates have been

@) ()™ ) @) ]
Original | 2022 Millage Rate (6) 2023 Millage Sec. 211.34 Truth (12)
Millage Permanently 2023 Current | Rate Permanently | in Assessing or 9) (10) (11) Expiration
2) (3)  |Authorized by | Reduced by MCL | Year "Headlee” | Reduced by MCL Equalization Maximum Millage Millage Umﬁm of
(1) Purpose of | Date of Election 211.34d Millage Reduction 211.34d Millage Rollback Allowable Requested to | Requested to be Millage
Source Millage Election | Charter, etc. "Headlee" Fraction "Headlee" Fraction Millage Levy * | be Levied July 1| Levied Dec. 1 | Authorized
Voted OP NH 8/2022 |18.0000 18.0000 18.0000 1.0000 18.0000 18.0000 0 2026
Voted Bld. Debt  [5/2018 |Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 0.2400
Voted Bid. Debt 5/2018 |Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 0.9000
Voted Bld. Debt 5/2018 |Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 1.2800
Voted Bid. Debt 5/2020 |Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 2.7000
Voted Bld. Debt 11/2021 |Unlimt'd NA 1.0000 na 1.0000 Unlimt'd 0 4.4300
Prepared by Telephone Number Title of Preparer Date

Lauri Daubenmevyer

517-223-6017

Financial Director

CERTIFICATION: As the re
reduced, if necessary to comply
necessary, to comply with MCL

380.1211(3).

[ ] clerk
B Secretary

presentatives for the local government unit named above, we certify that these requested tax levy rates have been
with the state constitution (Article 9, Section 31 ), and that the requested levy rates have also been reduced, if

Sections 211.24e, 211.34 and, for LOCAL school districts which levy a Supplemental (Hold Harmless) Millage,

Signature

Print Name

SUSAN CHARRON

Date
6/6/23

D Chairperson |Signature

B President

* Under Truth in Taxation, MCL Section 21 1.24e, the

Print Name

AMY SOVA

Date

6/6/23

governing body may decide to levy a rate which will not exceed the maximum authorized rate

allowed in column 9. The requirements of MCL 211.24e must be met prior to levying an operating levy which is larger than the base tax rate but not
larger than the rate in column 9.

** IMPORTANT: See instructions on page 2 regarding where to find the millage rate used in column (5).

Rates to be Levied (HH/Supp

and NH Oper ONLY) Rate
For Principal Residence, Qualified
Ag., Qualified Forest and Industrial
Personal 0
For Commercial Personal

6.0000
For all Other 18.0000




Appendix F

—_—

_Fowlerville Community Schools

7677 W. Sharpe Road @ Fowlerville, Ml 48836 @ (517} 223-6021

James Stauble CTQ, Technology Director

T

Good Evening Board Members,

We are looking to replace our aging copier fleet in all buildings this summer. Working with the
Consortium, to include LESA, we put the project out to bid in the Fall of 2022. After several rounds of

interviews and vendor site visits, we awarded the project to Marco Technologies LLC in February of 2023.

Marco Technologies LLC offered several choices of manufacturers to choose from and we agreed that the
Sharp set of offerings provided us with not only the latest but most cost effective method for this refresh
cycle. We also expressed interest in maintaining our Papercut (monitoring} service and Marco provided

us quotes for this as well. The recommended copier models and brief specs are listed below:

e BP-70m90: 90 PPM Mono, Staple or Booklet Finisher, Hole Punch, 4 Trays
e BP-70m75: 75 PPM Mono, Staple Stacker, Hole Punch, 4 Trays

e BP-70c65: 65 PPM Color, Staple or Booklet Finisher, Hole Punch, 4 Trays
® BP-70c55: 55 PPM Color, Booklet Finisher, Hole Punch, 4 Trays

@ BP-70m55: 55 PPM Mono, Staple Stacker, Hole Punch, 3 Trays

e BP-70c36: 36 PPM, Color, Staple Stacker, Hole Punch, 2 Trays

e BP-70m36: 36 PPM, Mono, Staple Stacker, Hole Punch, 2 Tray

® Mix of HP and Brother Single and MFP Printers

As part of this project, Marco Technologies performed a Fowlerville site visit in March of 2023 during
which interviews were conducted with Building Administrators and Building Administrative Assistants.
Combining the results of this visit with our usage logs gathered from Papercut over the past 7 years they

proposed the following:

@ High School:
o BP-70m90 (x3)



o BP-70m90 w/Booklet Finisher (x1)

o  BP-70m75 (x2)

o BP-70c65 (x1)

o BP-70m55 (x1)

o BP-70c36 (x2)

o Sinlge/MFP devices (various models, need dependent) (x15})
Junior High School:

o BP-70m90 (x2)

o]

BP-70m90 w/Booklet Finisher (x1)

o]

BP-70c65 (x1)
BP-70c65 w/Booklet Finisher (x1)
BP-70m36 (x1)

o}

(o]

o Single/MFP devices (various models, need dependent) (x9)
Natalie Kreeger Elementary:
o BP-70m90 (x3)
o BP-70c65 w/Booklet Finisher (x1)
o HP M479dn (x1)
o HP M404n (x1)
H.T. Smith Eilementary:
o BP-70m90 (x3)
o BP-70c65 w/Booklet Finisher (x1)
o HP M555fdn (x1)
Little Glad Center:
o BP-70c55 w/Booklet Finisher (x1)
o HP M479fdw (x1)
Recreation:
o BP-70m75 (x1)
Maintenance:
© BP-70c36 (x1)
Transportation:

o BP-70m36 (x1)



The cost breakdown for this project can be found in the attached but the totals are listed below:

e Hardware Total: $172,841.17

@ Papercut Total: $7,348.00 (5 year support included)

e Project Total: $180,189.17

® Projected Monthly Payment: $4116.37 (60 Month Term and includes Maintenance and
Support)

These costs reflect Hardware, Support, Delivery, Installation, Removal/Disposal of old equipment, Setup
Configuration (prior to arrival in district), Initial Supplies, and Initial Training and are Fair Market Value.
Support is provided for Papercut for the life of the term as well. After the initial 60 month lease we will

have the option to purchase further support at an estimated cost of $2330.00 per month.
These devices will be leased through LESA, pending LESA Board approval.

It is my recommendation that we move forward with this project.

James Stauble



May 11, 2023

PROPOSAL FOR

FOWLERVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Prepared by:
Patricia Edwards
Major Account Executive

309-339-0213
Patty.edwards@marconet.com

800.847.3098
MARCONET.COM




Keep,Renface, Add, CostConfigured
Ho il Dept fiocation Make Model Bapercut |[Remouve Model s, € Hems a5 Column P
Y Eiigh School HE Lasatjet Pro 400 Métidne Keap - Blarco Sve 3 >
4 High Schood Srother MEC-L271EDW Replace - Decitop Mone |B476wh s 1,304.48
3 $5igh Schoot Gt Coior Laserist A6520 Xeep - harco Sve H -
2 High Sshool Kenica Minoita  |bizhut 36de seplace -Coformed BP-2x36 [Stania Stacker, Hoie Punch, 2Trays | 76c36, 8P-DELD, SP-FOASD, B-FNI3 MX-PNISS $ 397LT3
5 High Schoot HP aseriet Pre 3T Color M45inw |Remave - Red -
$ Righ Schood HP iLasariet Pro ACT Color ME5iny Keep - biarea Svc 3 =
7 Righ Schoad rm 2383 Konica Mancita | nizhub BOB x Replace BP-70m30 _@Mﬁa&; Hole Pyurich, 5 Tray ZDMIC, WIX-FN3S, BR-R8 26, MR-INI6E $ 7,456.66
g Migh Schood Student sve Xor Mincita  |pizbud 364e Replace BO- 70036 IStapie Stacker, Hoie Prach, 2 Trays 736, BP-DEL2, BP-FCABD, BP-FMIS, MX-PHISE | S 3,771.79
5 |Mighschool  [Studemimc |senther MFCASBICCOW Remaove s =
i Higx schoot 2aafs office Koaics Minoita  |bizhod 754e Beplace BP-73065 [stanie Stacker, Hole Funch, STrays 70565, BP-DELS, BP-FNI3, MX-PNISB 5 5,290.63
it High Schect Main office HP Laseriet 304Cdn &eplace HPE73140 R Trays 46 Speed license, & Trays 3 £,718.75
12 |High Schoel nain offiee Sk Lexmark [C746dn femove $ -
E High Schoal frncipal offion Brothar NFC-LITIBDW Replara - Deskrop Mant [B4Tawh 3 530345
HighSchool  |Mo-c main office arothar FC L2700 Replsvs - Deskiop Mone |BAZEE ES 3,304.45
High School Mo-d main office Srother MFC-LITIOOW Raplace - Desitop Mone [BA76wh s 3,30440
3 High Schoal 6108 HP aseriet fro 460 Me01dns ¥eep - Marco Sve 3 -
I High Sthos! Athletics front Jesk Brother IMPC-LIT160W Replace -3F Brintar 7 BO040 H 550,63
8 schoet arhleic L =xmark CT4tdn Remave § =
39 [High School Athieties Kemics Mingita  |oizhuh E08 ¥ Replaca g2 70mat  |Staple Stackar, Hole Pusch, 4 Trays. TomEs, MK-FR3E, MX-R326, MX-PN16E S 5,623.33
2 [HighSchool Auendance office frant diHF Lasetjet Enterprise 500 ME0in Keap - harto Sve s -
2L |Mish School the office work soffonita Minclta  |aizhub S54e Replace Bo-70mSS  |inner Staple Einisher, Hole Punch, 3 Trays |70mss, BP-DELS, BP-70ABD, 8P-FNLI, MK-PNI4B | § 2,8G7.33
22 High Schoo! 8-2102 Unknawn unknown Modei X Replace BR-70mS0 [Sisple Stacker, Hole Punch, 4 Fays 70m30, BY-FRISE, PEX-REZS, BAK-PNIEE H 6,623.33
23 [Highschocl C-263 unknown Mode! Add - 5F Brinter P EA0040 £ 506.63
24 |HighSchool d-212 staff work mm Lnknown Mode! % |Replace BP-73m3C  [Staple Stacker, Hale Sunch, 4 Trays FEmIC. MX-FH34, MIX-RE2S, MX-PN1GB $ 663333
28 |HighSchool 0-2:1 Lazariel Pro M0 Keep - blarea Svc $ -
i 26 High School 8% [P550 feplaca HP BI0040 5 500,83
I High School Media iotr Konita Minoita  |sizhub 75%e X Replaca Hm75  [Staple Stacker, Hole Puach, 4 Trays 7Om75, hAX-FR3S, MAX-PNIGE 3 5,208.52
2 High School Media cair Xonice Minoita  |bizhub 734e 13 Replace BP-Hm75  [Staple Stacker, Hole Punch, 4 Trays | 70m73, JO-FN34, RAK-DNIEE s 5,282.82
High sahoo! Band Room Srother mfc-igase Replace-Desitop Colar _ [C3B4wh s 1,400.63
23 [HighvSchoot Media ceater comg desk [HP aseriet Pro PAICAdW ¥epp - Marco Sve [ 3 =
30 lunior HS [Tachaclogy K bizhub 2842 Repiaca BP-70ra36  |:nner Staple Finishes, Hele Pusch, 2 Trays | 70maEs, 89-DELL, §9-70ABD, BP-FNLL, MX-PKi48 | § 2,804.26
31 JURIOT HE Eentral office oizhui &08 Nf& |Replate 8P-7m90  |Bookiet Fintsher, Role Bunch, 4 Tray TOVEC, AEX-FIN3S, RAX-RB2G, MX-DN16S 3 7,221.66
32 |suniorHS Central offica |..exmaai 7530 Replace -SF Prirter #2 E30050 3 S05.83
33 |untorys [Cenrrai office fzid Cotor Laseriet Enterprics ME52n Heep - Mareo SV -
i 34 Juniar RS Kitchea texmiark E2400 Replace HP E40G42 300.63
o 3B [umsorHS Teschers lounge Boricabiinoits  |bizhed 808 ¥ |Replece BP-70m93  |Staple Stacker, Hale Punch, $Trays 7590, MX-FR34, MX-R325, MX-PNISD 5.623.33
P36 |wmords eacher lounge konica Mincita  |bizhub 803 X |Seplace -Colorpare BP-20065 Stapis Stacker, Hole Puach, 4Trays 70063, 8P-DEL4, BR-FNLI, MX-PNISE SAE5.85
L 37 |smmiorus main office Rorica Minghia  |bizhsi 6562 Replace EP-70c65  |Bookiet Finishey, Role Punch, 4 Tray [70c65, 89-DE14, BP-FN14, MX-DNISE $ 5472.32
{38 |uniorHs Maln office HP Leseriet Pro 408 Color M4SEdw Remove - Redepioy? S =
{39 [suniorns Ad office Brother [DCP-L2550DW Replage -SF Primter |HP 60050 $ SC3.63
148 [luniprHS 18 Konams Bnknown Aghd - SF Priniter HE E4040 $ 500,63
L 41 leakor HS Med honsmz Uninever Add - 5F Printer HP E40040 H 50663
= Juniof WS Media Centsr Lermark 8523 E3H2Y Aeplace -57 Printer HP EA040 B 50063
43 Jumar HS 211 Korica Mmool |bahurs 803 » Aegksce EP- e Staple Stacker, Hate Puark, 4 Yrays TmED, MX-FNAS, BMIX-RB2E, MX-PN16E 3 $,523.33
H liuritor S ez Lexmark s Replazs -SF Printer Hp Ea0040 $ 508,83
L 48 luniorHs 21 {Uninowre Unknowr Moded Add - $F Printar HP EL0030 5 500,83
T 45 |wniacHs Bus gasags Worica Binolts  |bizhao 284e Replace BP.T0m35  [Siaple Stacher, Hote Puncn, 2 Teays [7om36, B9 DETZ, 5P 7A3D, 52412 KX-PNISB | § 3,632.54
i 36 |unioris aint guitding Korics Minoftes  |bithod 284e Fapiece - Color MFD BF-Rk34 |2 Trays [7T0m3$ 8P-DELD. 3P-70ABD 15 2.173.20
i 37 |wreegertiem lsmaszz Kerica Minokta  |bizhus 6552 Saplace -Colormre BP-ARES aockier Finisher, Hole Puach, & Tray TOCES, BE-DELM, SP-FIE1S, MK-BNISE 3 5.472.32
a8 Kreeger Blam  |SecE entr H? Cobor Laseriat Pro MFP MEZSIdn Keep - Merco Sve S -
58 Kreeger Slem  |Am 366 Korica Minole  |bizhub 808 3 Replete B5-70me0  |Stagle Stecher, Hole Pench. 4 Trays TomS0, MX-FN34, BIX-RB26, MX-PNicR $ 6,623.33
Lageriet Pro MAGaA Keep - Marco SVC H -
Hrerger Slem X Seplace BR-70mg0 Iﬂigﬂe Stackes, Mele Punch, 4 Frays 70mS0, MX-FN34, MX-REZ5, MX-PNIEE 3 6,623.33
|53 |Kreegerfem % Repiace Stanizs Stecker, Holg Punch, 4 Trays F0mST. MIK-FN34, MX-RE25. MX-PNIGE s 8.623.3%
i 5% [|H.7SeuthElem Raplace -Color MFR Sockier Finicher, Hole Punch, 4 Tra 7065, B8-DEIG, SP-FIN14, MX-PNISE S 547292
| 55 [HTSmithflers [Main Office st e M555dn) %eep - Marco Svo $ S
56 |HTSmithElem  [Btwsisll Kopica Minotta \mzhubm H Replace Staple Stachar, Hote Pench, & Trays [7Cmag, MX-FN34, BTC-RB26, MX-PNIES b3 6,623.33
57 H.7 Sraith Elem K!MEEH@E\ yuing Xorica Minoita  |bizhub 808 X ﬁ_s_piaoe Booklet Finisher, #ole Punch, STray TOS0, MX-FN33, BIN-RB25, MX-PN16S 35 7.355.86
S |7 SradihiElem |MC Workroom Konica Minoita  |pizhub 308 % |Repiate [Stapie Stacker, Hole Puncs, 8 Trays. 70m90, MX-FNIE, AIX-RE26, MX-PNIGE 4 §,523.32
39 |Jchn Muna Early {Recoffice Konica Minoita  |bizhuh T5de 2epiace Staple Stacker, Hole Punch, 4 Trays FomTS. MK-FN3L, MAX-DNIEE S 5.123.62
T 68 |ichn Munn Zariy (office Korica Minolta  |bizhubssea fepiace -Color MFP sockier Finisher, Hole Pusch, & Tray 70CSS, BR-DEL4, SR-FNI4, MX-PNISB $ 4,326.33
|81 |sohn Muan Early [Office aiad |Cotor Lasersat Bro JAFP M4T7STHw Reew- Blarco Svc $
: derdwareFotal §  17284L17
apercut Tatal 3 »380m
Totst 3 18018317

HARDWARE

Includes recommended device and accessories listed in included table above.

PAPERCUT TOTAL

Includes PaperCut MF Unlimited Users on 68 devices.

Includes 5 Year Support
Includes Site Installation
Includes MFD Integration

Page | 2




marco

LEASE WITH SERVICE AGREEMENT
Lease (60 Month FMV) SENEARSEF RN NN NN SN E NS NN AN NN RSN EE RN E NN AR NN NN NN NN NN NS RN NERE $3'856l05/M°nth
*Includes Hardware and PaperCut detail above

Or
Lease (60 Month $1 Buyout) AN EEE NS R R VS EANE SN RGN IR RS SN ENENEE NN ENEANE N NN I NAN NN NN R ENNENEE $4’342I56/M°“th

SErVICE iucumnraranssnnnsasassmsansnnsnsasanssasssnsasusnransnnssunnsansnsnsnsunnanansnanannsnsnnsnnsnnans $1,834.00/Month
Copiers:

Black and White Prints included per Month: 470,000
Black and White Print Overage: $0.0035/Print

Color Prints included per Menth: 2,000

Color Print Overage: $0.032/Print

HP Printers:

Black and White Prints included per Month: 2,000
Black and White Print Overage: $0.025

Color Prints included per Month: 500

Color Print Overage: $0.15

DELIVERY, INSTALLATION, I AL SUPPLIES AND INITIAL TRAINING
Delivery, Installation, Initial Supplies & Initial Training...ccccervviveiiiiii e sernrnres Include

MARCO SUPPORT DESK (RECOMMENDED OPTION)

Our network and hardware technicians support hardware malfunctions, connectivity and device
settings. You can receive support directly from your workstation or we can also provide
interactive, remote sessions. Remote work allows our staff access to your computer, so we can
walk you through the solution visually.

» Live-call answer Monday-Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Setting up scan to e-mail folder and desktop solutions
Help with duplex printing, desktop publishing, booklet printing, etc.
Identification of solutions for device connection and printing
Support with Sharp, HP, Lexmark, Konica Minolta, Kyocera, Canon and Toshiba
Proficiency with both Windows and Mac
Coordination with IT staff members to resolve server issues

1-5 DEVices- ----- NS EENIEN RS NNNEAEENESNNANESESANAEEEES EEsENEERARES GEERUNSANINEREENEEANNENANNANEEEEEEE $1°-°°/Month*
6-15 DEVices AN RUNNINENEENESARNEEREED AENREE NN NS NN AN NN AN NSNS RNARER NN $20.00/MOI’Ith*
16+ De\lices NNEsEESRENEESEEEsEES sgsnumansm sEgERSESEGNSEEEEARER AN EERNNNEENANANSENEENEENNEEEEE sussEssEEER $3°.°0/M°ﬂth*

*Note: The monthly cost is per contract.

Accepted by: Date:

By signing this proposal, you are authorizing Marco Technologies LLC to order, install and invoice
the above listed equipment.




ADDENDUM TO PHOTQCOPIER CONSORTIUM AGREEMENT DATED JULY 1,2009 BETWEEN
LIVINGSTON EDUCATIONAL SERVICES AGENCY (the "Agency")
AND
FOWLERVILLE COMMUNITY SCHQOLS (the "District")

All terms of the Addendum unless otherwise defined herein shall have the same meaning as set forth in the Photocopier
Consortium Agreement dated July 1, 2009.

WHEREAS, the District desires that the Agency continue to provide photocopier Services to the District.

WHEREAS, the Agency plans to purchase photocopier equipment to continue to provide photocapier services to the
District.

WHEREAS, the Agency and the District desire this transaction to be a lease.

In consideration therefore, the District and Agency agree to amend the Agreement as follows:

ARTICLE II-TERM OF AGREEMENT

2.1 Term. For the District, the term of the Addendum to the initial Agreement shall be for five (5) years commencing July
1, 2023 and terminating on June 30, 2028.

ARTICLE IIl - CONSORTIUM COSTS

3.1 Costs. The district agrees to the payment schedule as defined on the next page. In addition, the district agrees to pay any/all
overages.

FOWLERVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS, LIVINGSTON EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
AGENCY, a Michigan general powers school district a Michigan intermediate school district
By: By:
Its: Its:
Address: 7677 Sharpe Road Address: 1425 W. Grand River Ave.
Fowlerville, Michigan 48836 Howell, Michigan 48843

Dated: Dated:




%0

97’6006 $ 9¥'6006 S 9V'6006 S 9V'6006 S 97’6006 S Jauenp J4ad 1507 |10
ooV s 007 S 00¥ S 00V S 00V S s3ui||iq jo #

LT°68T°08T S E€8/E09E $ €8/LE09E S €8'/E09E $ E€YLED9E § €VLE09E $ 934 [ehuuy |e1o]
LT°68T°08T S EV/E09E § €V'LEO9E § E€V'LEO9E S E€8LE0OE $ €8/E0'9E $ /T'681°08T d|jiAla|mo
8¢/0€/9 L2fog/9 9¢/0€/9 Sz/0g/9 vZ/0g/9 150D 113814

-Le/1/t -9¢/T/L -se/T/tL ve/T/L -€T/1/L

%0°0C %0¢C %0¢ %0¢C %0¢C %00°00T 20ld Yaind Jo %
8C-LT Ad LT-9C Ad 9¢-ST Ad ST Ad YC-€T Ad I3\ |BISIS

Aousby FDIAMSS

TWNOLLYONO3
LOISBUAT




Appendix G

INVOICE

3275 N. M-37 Highway

P.O. Box 247

Middleville, Michigan 49333-0247
Phone:(269) 795-3308

(800) 632-4572 or (800) 253-8225

[Invoice Number| Page | Invoice Date | Total Amount |

Fax: (269) 795-9788
www.hpsnet.com DUESPB060123 1 5/31/2023 $3,275.00
| Cust. No.] Terms |
1927 Net 30
TO: Amy Verhelle-Smith
Fowlerville Community Schoois

Pescription Amount

HPS Membership Dues

June 1, 2023, through May 31, 2024 $3,275.00

ORIGINAL
COMMENTS:
[TOTAL [$ 327500

Any questions please contact the HPS office 800-632-4572,




Appendix H

michigan high school athletic association

1661 Ramblewood Drive
East Lansing, M1 48823
(517) 332-5046

The Michigan High School Athletic Association is a voluntary, nonprofit corporation comprised of public, private and parochial junior high/ middle and senior high schools whose
Boards of Education/Governing Bodies have voluntarily applied for and received membership for and on behalf of their secondary scheols. The association sponsors statewide tour-
naments and makes eligibility rules with respect to participation in such Michigan High School Athletic Association sponsored tournaments in the various sports. Each Board of
Education/Geverning Body that wishes to host or participate in such meets and toumaments must join the MHSAA and agree to abide by and enforce the MHSAA rules, regulations
and qualifications concerning eligibility, game rules and tournament policies, procedures and schedules. It is a condition for participation in any MHSAA postseason tournaments
that high schools adhere to at least the minimum standards of Regulation | and the maximum limitations of Regulation Il in ALL MHSAA Tournament sports.

Michigan High School Athlefic Association fournaments are the collective property of the MHSAA and not of any individual member school. The MHSAA reserves the right to
promote and advance the membership’s interests with publication information; exclusive arrangements to create recognition and exposure for school-sponsored activities; restrictive
policies prohibiting exploitation and commercialization of MHSAA-sponsored tournaments; appropriate proprietary interests, and the use of images or transmissions identifying contest
officials, spectators and member schools’ students, personnel and marks.

To obtain membership, it is necessary for the Board of Education/Governing Body to adopt the following resolution for its junior high/middle and senior high schools. This reso-
lution must be formally ratified. by your Board of Education/Governing Body and properly signed. Please_return one signed copy for our files and retain one copy for your files.
Resolutions that are modified in any way or are supplemented with letters placing additional conditions on MHSAA membership or tournament participation shall be rejected.

MEMBERSHIP RESOLUTION

For the year August 1, 2023 — through July 31, 2024

LIST ON BACK

. the School(s) which are under the direction of this Board
of Education/Governing Body.

(Junior high/middle and senior high schools of your school system which are to be listed as MHSAA mem-
bers and receive- MHSAA mailings during 2023-24 must be listed on the back of this form)

] ille C ity Schoolsa City/Tswoskip of ___Fowlerville

County of __Livingston , of State of Michigan, are hereby:
(A) enrolled as members of the Michigan High School Athletic Association, Inc., a nonprofit association, and
(B) are further enrolled to participate in the approved interschool athletic activities sponsored by said association.

The Board of Education/Governing Body hereby delegates to the Superintendent or his/her designee(s) the responsi-
bility for the supervision.and control of said activities, and hereby accepts the Constitution and By-Laws of said associ-
ation and adopts as its own the rules, regulations and interpretations (as minimum standards), as published in the cur-
rent HANDBOOK as the governing code under which the said school(s) shall conduct its program of interscholastic ath-
letics and agrees to primary enforcement of said rules, regulations, interpretations and qualifications. In addition, it is
hereby agreed that schools which host or participate in the association's meets and tournaments shali follow and
enforce all tournament policies, procedures and schedules.

This authorization shall be effective from August 1, 2023 and shall remain effective until July 31, 2024, during which the
authorization may not be revoked.

_ RECORD OF ADOPTION
The above resolution was adopted by the Board of Education/Governing Body of the

; » i School(s), on the_6th day of _ June , 2023,
and is so recorded in the minutes o; the meeting of the said Board/Governing Body.

(Governing Body Name) - Board Secretary Signature
7677 W. Sharpe R4, Suite A ) or Designee
(Address) [ ]Check if Designee
Fowlerville, MI 48836
(City & Zip Code)

(Contact %—mail) I

-OVER-




Schools Which Are To Be MHSAA Members During 2023-24

sponsor any interscholastic athletics for 6th-grade students.

NOTE: Pursuant to the MHSAA Constitution, all high schools, junior high/middle schools, or other schools of Michigan doing a grade of work corresponding to such schools,
may become members of this organization provided (a) the school building has enrollment and onsite attendance of at least 15 students, whether for grades 6 through 8
or 9, grades 7 through 8 or 9, or grades 9 or 10 through 12; and (b} if a nonpublic school, the school qualifies for federal income tax exemption as a not-for-profit orga-
nization. To reach the15-student minimum for middle school membership, schools may join the MHSAA at the 6th-grade level whether or not 6th-grade students participate
in athletics.
A. This Section does not require school districts to become member schools at the junior high/middle school level and does not require school districts to

If a school district’s MHSAA Membership Resolution lists a junior high/middle school as an MHSAA member school, and if the school sponsors a 6th-grade
team in any sport or permits a 6th-grade student to participate with 7th- and/or 8th-grade students in any sport, then all of Regulations Il and IV apply to
all 6th-graders in all sports involving 6th-graders on teams sponsored by that school. If the school does not allow any 6th-graders to participate in a sport,

MHSAA rules do not apply in that sport.

Name the Member High School(s)

List separately from JH/MS even if all grades are housed in the
same building.

1._Fowlerville High School (9-12)

2.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

If necessary, list additional schools
for either column on a separate sheet.

Name the Member Junior High /Middle School(s)
(member 6th, 7th and 8th-grade buildings)

List separately from HS even if all grades are housed in the same building.

1. . s - : - .

Name of Memger School
Configuration of grades in building (e.g. K-6, 6-8, 7-8, 7-9): _6-8
Provide anticipated 2023-24 7th and 8th-grade enrollment 407

Provide anticipated 2023-24 6th-grade enroliment 190
Grade levels for membership: 63 7 8

1.r No (circle one) 6th-graders will be participating in at least one
sport with 7th and 8th graders. If yes, and not housed in the same
building, add the name of the building that houses 6th-graders on the
line below.

2.

Name of Member School
Configuration of grades:in building (e.g. K-6, 6-8, 7-8, 7-9):
Provide anticipated 2023-24 7th and 8th-grade enroliment
Provide anticipated 2023-24 6th-grade enrollment
Grade levels for membership: 63 70 801

1. Yes or No {circle one) 6th-graders will be participating in at least one
sport with 7th and 8th graders. If yes, and not housed in the same
building, add the name of the building that houses 6th-graders on the
line below.

3.

Name of Member School
Configuration of grades in building (e.g. K-6, 6-8, 7-8, 7-9):
Provide anticipated 2023-24 7ih and 8th-grade enrollment
Provide anticipated 2023-24 6th-grade enroliment
Grade levels for membership: 600 70 804

1. Yes or No (circle one) 6th-graders will be participating in at least one
sport with 7th and 8th graders. If yes, and not housed in the same
building, add the name of the building that houses 6th-graders on the
line below. '




_ Appendix]
Fowlerville High School

Amy Pashak, Principal

700 North Grand - Fowlerville, MI 48836
Phone (517) 223-6060 - FAX (517) 223-6065

Date: June 5, 2023

To: Mr. Matthew Stuard, Superintendent
From: Amy Pashak, Principal

Re: Recommendation for New Teacher

Dear Mr. Stuard,

I'would like to recommend Scott Balleli as the new hire for the social studies position at Fowlerville
High School. His combined experience and education make him an ideal candidate for the position.

College/University: He graduated from Central Michigan with a Bachelor of Science in Education in
May 2015 and then earned a Master of Arts in Learning, Design, and Technology from Central Michigan
with a 4.0 GPA.

Years of Experience: Scott had 7 years of experience, 2 of which were middle school in Arizona and
most recently 5 years of high social studies experience in Wyandotte, Michigan.

Residence of candidate: Scott currently resides with his young family in Westland but is looking to
relocate to Folwerville this summer where his wife and her family are from. Scott was eager to work
for Fowlerville Community Schools.

Interview committee and their position: Dawn Nabozny, Social Studies Department Chair, Jacob Hess,
Dean of Students, and myself.

The total number of applicants and how many were interviewed: There were 21 applicants. The
committee brought in 3 candidates to interview after extensive screening. Scott was also a finalist for the
junior high social studies position. '

What set the candidate apart from the other candidates: His experience teaching social studies, as well as
his instructional technology expertise will be an asset o the department and school. Scott also had
experiencing co-teaching and maintains a student-centered approach to teaching.

Summary of references/recommendations: His principal and co-teacher stated that he was a high-quality
teacher and supported all of his students in engaging ways.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this recommendation, please contact me for further
clarification. .

Thank you,
Amy Pashak

Mission: Focus on every student, every day
Vision: Empower students to be productive citizens in a global society.



 dppendixJ
Fowlerville High School

Amy Pashak, Principal

700 North Grand - Fowlerville, MI 48836
Phone (517) 223-6060 - FAX (517) 223-6065

Date: June 5, 2023

To: Mr. Matthew Stuard, Superintendent
From: Amy Pashak, Principal

Re: Recommendation for New Teacher

Dear Mr. Stuard,

I would like to recommend Connor Collins as the new hire for the special education position at
Fowlerville High School. His combined experience and passion for teaching make him an ideal
candidate for the position.

College/University: He graduated from Hope College with a Bachelor of Science in Education in May
2021. He is licensed in Learning Disabilities 6-12 and English 6-12.

Years of Experience: Connor has 2 years of experience as a co-teacher and resource teacher at the high
school level.

Residence of candidate: Connor currently resides in Ypsilanti but is a graduate of Fowlerville and has
family here Connor was purposely seeking to return “home” to work for Fowlerville Community

Schools.

Interview committee and their position: Micheal Hanna, Special Education Department Chair, Nick
Zajas, Assistant Principal, Meegan Dunn, Executive Director of Special Education, and myself.

The total number of applicants and how many were interviewed: There were 3 applicants. The
committee brought in all 3 candidates to interview. It was evident almost immediately that Connor will be
a great addition to the FHS staff.

What set the candidate apart from the other candidates: His experience teaching special education
resource and co-taught is an asset, as well as his dedication to Fowlerville. He is seeking to not only
teach but coach in the district as well.

Summary of references/recommendations: His director of special education gave Connor a high
recommendation and did not have any hesitation to provide the reference. She was disappointed to be
losing him.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this recommendation, please contact me for further
clarification.

Thank you,
Amy Pashak

Mission: Focus on every student, every day
Vision: Empower students to be productive citizens in a global society.



Appendix K
FOWLERVILLE JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL
Myriah M. Lillie, Principal

7677 Shatpe Rd o Fowlezville, MI 48836
Phone: (517) 223-6202 o FAX: (517) 223-6003

Date: May 19, 2023
To:  Mr. Matthew Stuard, Superintendent
From: Myriah Lillie, Principal Fowlerville JHS

Re:  Recommendation to Hire New Employee

Dear Mr. Stuard,

I would like to recommend Mr. Evan Martin as a 1.0 FTE 7% grade Social Studies teacher at the Junior High
School beginning at the start of the 23-24 school year.

He is a graduate of Grand Valley State University with a Bachelor’s degree in Secondary Social Studies and
Earth/Space Science education. Mr. Martin is a graduate of Fowlerville Community Schools, but has currently
been working at MacDonald Middle School in East Lansing as a Social Studies teacher for the last five years.
His students and colleagues sing his praises. He has been integral in starting up an Intramural club in East
Lansing for all of the students that do not have other activities after school to attend. His passion for teaching
and connecting with students was clearly evident when we had him teach a lesson to one of our 7* grade Social
Studies classrooms. He eagerly looks forward to returning to his Alma Matter and giving back to the students
here in Fowlerville. We are certain he will make an immediate impact district-wide.

If you have any questions in regards to this recommendation, please call me as soon as possible and I will try to
clarify them for you.

Sincerely,
" a% o’ 4 4 Oag ’
Myriah Lillie

Principal



2 Appendix L
FOWLERVILLE JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL
Mytiah M. Lillie, Principal

7677 Shatpe Rd ® Fowlerville, MI 48836
Phone: (517).223-6202 o FAX: (517) 223-6003

Date: June 2, 2023
To:  Mr. Matthew Stuard, Superintendent
From: Myriah Lillie, Principal Fowlerville JHS

Re:  Recommendation to Hire New Employee

Dear Mr. Stuard,

I would like to recommend Ms. Amelia Mills as a 1.0 FTE Music Education teacher at the Junior High School
beginning the 2023-24 school year.

She is a graduate of Michigan State University with a Bachelor degree’s in both Music Education and Clarinet
Performance. Ms. Mills holds a K-12 Music Education certification. She comes highly recommended by her
university and was the unanimous decision by our interview committee. We are pleased to be able to add her to
our staff and get her started with making an impact right away.

If you have any questions in regards to this recommendation, please call me as soon as possible and I will try to
clarify them for you.

Sincerely,

Myriah Lillie
Principal



Appendix M

FOWLERVILLE JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL
Mvnah M. Lillie, Pmmpal

7677 Shazpe Rd ¢ Fowlesville, MI 48836
Phone: (517) 223-6202 o FAX: (517) 223-6003

Date: May 19, 2023
To:  Mr. Matthew Stuard, Superintendent
From: Myriah Lillie, Principal Fowlerville JHS

Re:  Recommendation to Hire New Employee

Dear Mr. Stuard,

I would like to recommend Ms. London Whitehead as a 1.0 FTE Special Education teacher at the Junior High
School immediately after Board approval for the remainder of the 22-23 school year and continued employment
into the 23-24 school year.

She is a graduate of Central Michigan University with a Bachelor’s degree in Elementary Education and a
major in Special Education, with a focus on cognitive impairments. Ms. Whitehead just graduated from Central
Michigan and has satisfactorily completed her student teaching assignment with Mount Pleasant Middle School.
She has also completed clinical hours in a number of elementary schools in Mount Pleasant. She is excited
about the prospect of teaching close to her home town of Byron and working with our Fowlerville students to
provide them which much needed supports in the classroom. We are pleased to be able to add her to our staff
and get her started with making an impact right away.

If you have any questions in regards to this recommendation, please call me as soon as possible and I will try to
clarify them for you.

Sincerely,
“ a% Kl é 4 Oag »
Myriah Lillie

Principal



